Student Success

SHORELINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING

AGENDA
Thursday, May 21, 2020

The Board will hold the meeting by video conference. The public will be able to view the meeting via a live streaming feed.
Visit the Shoreline website at www.shorelineunified.org for access to this meeting. Consistent with the public health
directives, there will not be a physical, in-person meeting. The District Office at 10 John Street, Tomales, will be open for
members of the public who do not have access to the live feed. Social distancing to be strictly enforced.

1. Formal opening and call to order 5:00 p.m.
2. Roll call
3. Approval and adoption of agenda ACTION
4, Announcement regarding closed session item
5. Comments from the public on closed session item. Please email comments to bob.raines @shorelineunified.org
6. Recess to closed session

CLOSED SESSION

With respect to every item of business conducted in closed session pursuant to Government Code:
e 54957: Public Employee Performance Evaluation: Superintendent Contract and principals’

RECONVENE TO PUBLIC SESSION 6:00 p.m.

We welcome you to this evening’s meeting. The public may provide information and ask questions relevant to agenda
items by emailing Bob Raines at bob.raines @shorelineunified.org. Copies of the agenda are located on the district's

website.

7. Announcement of any reportable action taken in closed session
8. Recognition of our students of the month from March 2020 PRESENTATION
9. Consent agenda ACTION

The Consent agenda is a group of routine items approved by a single Board action in order to save time. A Board
member, the superintendent or a person in the audience may ask that any item be removed and acted upon separately.
9.1 Minutes: Approve minutes of April 9, 2020, special meeting
9.2 Minutes: Approve minutes of April 16, 2020, regular meeting
9.3 Minutes: Approve minutes of April 30, 2020, special meeting

9.4 Warrants: Generai
9.5 Approve Adam Jennings and Dominic Sacheli as our 2020-21 North Coast Section, CIF representatives

9.6 Superintendent Bob Raines accepted the retirement letter from Dolores Gonzalez, Para-Educator | at
West Marin/Inverness Schools, effective June 8, 2020
9.7 Review and approve the Measure | change orders for West Marin and Bodega Bay Schools modular

projects from Greystone West and Enviroplex, Inc
9.8 Approve notice of completion for the Measure | Bus Yard Waterproofing Project

10.  Consider approval of the guaranteed maximum prices (GMP) for the Measure | projects with Wright ACTION
Contracting, LLC

11.  Eastshore Consulting to report on the results of the Election of 2018, Series B and 2020 GO INFORMATION
Refunding Bond sale

12.  Consider approval to cancel the June 18, 2020 regular meeting and combine the public hearing and ACTION
adoption of the budget at the June 25, 2020 regular meeting



Curriculum and Instruction

13.  Principals’' report INFORMATION
14,  Superintendent Report INFORMATION
15.  Board of Trustees' report INFORMATION
16.  Board of Trustees’ November 3, 2020, election updates INFORMATION
17.  Adopt Resolution #2019.20.9 — Consolidation and Services for November 3, 2020 Election ACTION

Finance and Business

18.  Consider approval to increase the district house rent by five percent (5%), effective July 1, 2020 ACTION
19.  Assign ten percent (10%) of the annual 2020-21 District House rent for repairs ACTION
Employees

20.  Consider approval of the 2020-21 employment agreement for Adam Jennings, principal at Tomales ACTION
High School

21.  Consider approval of the 2020-21 employment agreement for Dr. Beth Nolan, principal at West Marin ~ ACTION
and Inverness Schools

22.  Consider approval of the 2020-21 employment agreement for Norma Oregon-Santarelli, principal at ACTION
Tomales Elementary and Bodega Bay Schools

23.  Consider approval of employment for Chelsea Crayne, para-educator I, twenty hours per week at West ACTION
Marin School, effective May 18, 2020

24,  Consider approval of employment for Carrie O'Donnell, K-2 teacher at Bodega Bay School for the ACTION
2020-21 school year

25.  Consider approval of employment for Brian Mclsaac, special day class teacher at Tomales High ACTION
School for the 2020-21 school year

Auxiliary

26. Communications

Adjournment

Written materials for open session items that are distributed to the Board of Trustees within 72 hours of the board meeting are
available for public inspection immediately upon distribution at the district office, 10 John Street, Tomales

Agenda available online at: http://www.shorelineunified.org



LA

iz

’- '.:.'"i\;/tk
S ‘. \i
T

lishment,

Ip

h

izens

ing accomp
at

f outstand

West Marin School
performance and

Is hereby presented to

CALLIE PLUMMER

Presented March 19, 2020

Ition o

by the students and faculty of
, U‘ADr. Elizabeth Ndlan, Principal

in recogn

; E
=
E
Dy
o
8
E

Ty

SN
SR S
XaH

T

AN Vﬁ,
‘_'..i'g%

Bob Raines, Superintendent




77
S
s
(22

Aamys

ing-Sartori, President, Board of Trustees

plishment,

Ip

X
7

{}
> N N

)7

2

SHORELINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

ing accom

<
S

SN

:§7-:

S
\
( 2
\Wasseos
24!
¢

X,

K
A

N
-

Is hereby presented to
NARELIN PEREZ
by the students and faculty of

West Marin School
f outstand
performance and citizensh
Presented March 19, 2020

Ition o

.
™~

et O NeAan >

Y Dbr. Elizabeth Nolan, Principal

in recogn

STUDENT OF THE MONTH

PSR e
8

=




SHORELINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL BOARD MEETING
APRIL 9, 2020

UNAPPROVED MINUTES

A special board meeting of the Shoreline Unified School District Board of Trustees was held via
teleconference. The public viewed the meeting via a live stream feed. In keeping with local Public
Health directives, there was no physical, in-person meeting. The District Office at 10 John Street,
Tomales, was open for members of the public who do not have access to internet.

—h

. President Jill Manning-Sartori called the meeting to order at 6: 00 p.m.

Board members present: Jill Manning-Sartori, Vonda Fernandes, Tim Kehoe, Heidi Koenig,
Ethan Minor, Jane Healy and Avito Miranda. No Board members were absent. Staff members
present: Superintendent Bob Raines, Logan Martin, Adam Jennings, Beth Nolan, Norma
Oregon-Santarelli and Jeannie Moody.

Approved and adopted the agenda.
(Koenig/Miranda AYES: Manning-Sartori, Fernandes, Kehoe, Healy, Koenig, Minor and Miranda

NOES: None ABSTAIN: None ABSENT: None) Motion passes.

Discussed the COVID-19 suspension of classroom instruction:
a. Discussed distant learning.
b. Discussed food deliveries.

Mr. Dilena from Greystone West reported on all upcoming Measure | projects and reported that
all projects are currently on schedule. The suspension of classroom instruction will allow some

projects to begin sooner than originally projected.

Designated that the Measure | summer projects are public works construction that serves an

essential governmental function.
(Koenig/Healy AYES: Manning-Sartori, Fernandes, Kehoe, Healy, Koenig, Minor and Miranda

NOES: None ABSTAIN: None ABSENT: None) Motion passes.

Meeting Adjourned: 6:59 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Bob Raines, Superintendent

Adopted by the Board:

Special Board Minutes
April 9, 2020

Page 1 of 1



SHORELINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING
APRIL 16, 2020

UNAPPROVED MINUTES

A regular meeting of the Shoreline Unified School District Board of Trustees was held via video
teleconference. The public was able to stream the meeting live and the District Office at 10 John Street,

Tomales was open for public access.

1.

2.

President Jill Manning-Sartori called the meeting to order at 5:01 p.m.

Board members present: Jill Manning-Sartori, Vonda Fernandes, Heidi Koenig, Tim Kehoe, and Ethan
Minor. Jane Healy joined the meeting at 5:07 p.m. Board member absent: Avito Miranda. Staff
members present: Bob Raines, Adam Jennings, Beth Nolan, Norma Oregon-Santarelli, Logan Martin

and Jeannie Moody.

Approved and adopted the agenda.
(Fernandes/Minor AYES: Manning-Sartori, Fernandes, Koenig, Kehoe, and Minor
NOES: None ABSTAIN: None ABSENT: Healy/Miranda) Motion passes.

Announced closed session item: In accordance with Government Code Section 54957: Public
Employee Performance Evaluation: Superintendent.

No comments were heard on the closed session item pertaining to 54957: Public Employee
Performance Evaluation: Superintendent.

Recessed to closed session at 5:02 p.m.
Reconvened to public session at 6:00 p.m.
No reportable action was taken in closed session.

Consent Agenda

9.1.  Approved Minutes of March 19, 2020, regular meeting.

9.2.  Approved Minutes of March 26, 2020, special meeting.

9.3. Approved payment of warrants.

9.4.  Authorized the purchase of Community Board Docs by Diligent at an annual cost of $2,500.

9.5.  Authorized the Superintendent to approve a submission to Marin Clean Energy’s 2020 Clean
Resource Adequacy Solicitation.

(Kehoe/Manning-Sartori AYES: Manning-Sartori, Healy, Fernandes, Koenig, Kehoe, and Minor

NOES: None ABSTAIN: None ABSENT: Miranda) Motion passes.

Curriculum and Instruction

10. Principals’ report: The principals reported on COVID-19 distance learning throughout the District.

11. Superintendent Bob Raines thanked the staff for their hard work and positive attitudes through this

COVID-19 pandemic. Mr. Raines continues to work on getting hot spots for our families needing
internet service. He mentioned the following: Disaster Service Worker Survey, budget/LCAP, May
Revise workshop, grading for the 2019-20 (credit/no credit or hold harmless) and many other things

happening throughout the District.

12. Board of Trustees’ report: The Board also thanked the staff for making distance learning work and for

being so flexible with the new unchartered territory that we are working through.

Board Minutes
April 16, 2020

Page 1 of 2



13. Reviewed the Board of Trustees’ November 3, 2020, election updates.

Auxiliary

14. No communications.

Adjournment: 7:17 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Bob Raines, Superintendent

Adopted by the Board:

Board Minutes
April 16, 2020
Page 2 of 2
-5-



SHORELINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
MINUTES OF THE BOARD WORKSHOP MEETING
APRIL 30, 2020

UNAPPROVED MINUTES

A board workshop meeting of the Shoreline Unified School District Board of Trustees was held via
teleconference. The public viewed the meeting via a live stream feed. In keeping with local Public
Health directives, there was no physical, in-person meeting. The District Office at 10 John Street,

Tomales, was open for members of the public who do not have access to internet.

1.

2.

President Jill Manning-Sartori called the meeting to order at 6: 01 p.m.

Board members present: Jill Manning-Sartori, Tim Kehoe, Heidi Koenig, and Avito Miranda.
Vonda Fernandes arrived at 6:08 p.m. and Jane Healy arrived at 6:12 p.m. Board members
absent: Ethan Minor. Staff members present: Superintendent Bob Raines, Logan Martin, Adam
Jennings, Beth Nolan, and Norma Oregon-Santarelli.

Approved and adopted the agenda.

(Kehoe/Koenig AYES: Manning-Sartori, Kehoe, Koenig, and Miranda
NOES: None ABSTAIN: None ABSENT: Fernandes/Healy/Minor) Motion passes.

Discussed the grading and student assessments during distance learning.

Meeting Adjourned: 6:26 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Bob Raines, Superintendent

Adopted by the Board:

Board Workshop Minutes
April 30,2020

Page 1 of 1



Fund #

11

12

13

14

21

25

73

74

5/12/2020

Shoreline Unified School District

Warrant Recap

May 21, 2020
Fund Name Amount
General Fund 317,409.26

Adult Education Fund -

Child Development Fund : 0.00
Cafeteria Fund 22,361.21
Deferred Maintenance Fund 0.00
Building Fund 313,034.94

Capital Facilities Fund -

Scholarship Fund -

Special Education Trust Account -

Warrant Recap



APY250

DISTRICT:
BATCH:

FUND
WARRANT

A Z BUS SALES INC

20264414

L.00.06

064 SHORELINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST.

0062 DD04062020
0 GENERAL FUND

VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT)

REQ# REFERENCE LN

200135 P0-200096

AMAZON
P0-~200019

003393/
200020
200020
200020
200030
200030
200030
200071
200071
200071
200071
200071
200073
200073
200073
200087
200087
200087
200087
200093
200094
200316

P0-200028

P0O-200067

P0-200069

P0O-200081

P0-200086
PO-200087
P0-200290

Marin County Office of Education
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
FOR WARRANTS DATED 04/17/2020

FD RESC Y OBJT

DEPOSIT TYPE
SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP

1. 01-0000-0-4316.00-1110-3600-740-000-000

. 01-0000-0-4300
. 01-0000-0-4300.
. 01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-8110-420-000-000
. 01-0000-0~4300.
. 01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-8110-420-000-000
. 01-0000-0-4300.
. 01-0000-0-4300.
. 01-9040-0-4300.
. 01-0000-0-4300.

. 01-1100-0-4300.

1. 01-1100-0-4300.
1. 01-1100-0-4300.
1. 01-1100-0-4300.
1. 01-9040-0-4300.
1. 01-9040-0-4300.
1. 01-9040-0-4300.
1. 01-1100-0-4300.
1. 01-1100-0-4300.
1. 01-1100-0-4300.
1. 01-1100-0-4300.
1.
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

01-1100-0-4300

WARRANT TOTAL

00-1110-1010~107-000-000
00-1110-1010-107-000-000
00-1110-1010-107-000-000
00-1110~1010-107-000-000
00-1110-1010-107-000-000
00-1110-1010-107-000-000
00-0000-2700-420-000-000
00-0000-2700-420-000-000
00-0000~2700-420-000-000
00-0000-2700-420-000-000

.00-0000-2700-420-000-000
.00-0000-8110-420-000-000

00-0000-8110-420-000-000

00-~0000-8110-420-000-000

00-0000-8110-420-000-000
00-0000-8110-420-000-000
00-1110-1010-420-000-000
00-0000-8200-420-000-000
00-1110-1010-420-000-000

ABA NUM

DESCRIPTION

444354388776
445394355847
436849589938
766653874384
495867748445
469363554869
784435649698
454749556963
899876445775
955499746677
947465664394
464648466753
563878546735
659974746884
793636554647
4736553347545
443896876784
744344564445
968939536646
553968538458
433396778368

ACCOUNT NUM

04/16/20

PAGE

82.
150.
123.
105.

12,
176.

38.

15.

21,

25,

21.

21.

48.
136.

28.

18.

15.

31,
.73

155

37.
116.

38

.18
.18

16
92
48
15
98
45
83
13
59
50
62
92
70
43
13
80
84
37

93
76



Marin County Office of Education 04/16/20 PAGE 39

COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
FOR WARRANTS DATED 04/17/2020

APY250 L.00.06
DISTRICT: 064 SHORELINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST.

FUND 01 GENERAL FUND
WARRANT  VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM

REQ#  REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
200316 1. 01-1100-0-4300.00-1110-1010-420-000-000 895756377458 48.95
200316 1. 01-1100-0-4300.00-1110-1010-420-000-000 536786693389 38.54
200316 1. 01-1100-0-4300.00-1110-1010-420-000-000 688944839496 9.73
200316 1. 01-1100-0-4300.00-1110-1010-420-000-000 585599663564 80.11
200316 1. 01-1100-0-4300.00-1110-1010-420-000-000 674493757837 56.43
200316 1. 01-1100-0-4300.00-1110-1010-420-000-000 558789684659 159.22
200316 1. 01-1100-0-4300.00-1110-1010-420-000-000 688566899378 74.67
200316 1. 01-1100-0-4300.00-1110-1010-420-000-000 965735758847 8.78
200316 1. 01-1100-0-4300.00-1110-1010-420-000-000 455463975557 24,89
200302 P0O-200306 1. 01-0000-0-4400.00-1110-3600-740-000-000 499484437799 269.54
200302 1. 01-0000-0-4400.00-1110-3600-740-000-000 897744637949 50.65
200302 1. 01-0000-0-4400.00-1110-3600-740-000-000 738569373539 30.21
200302 1. 01-0000-0-4400.00-1110-3600-740-000-000 483857684683 362.48
200302 1. 01-0000-0-4400.00-1110-3600-740-000-000 467545966679 55.71
200302 1. 01-0000-0-4400.00-1110-3600-740-000-000 649783335736 418.74
200302 1. 01-0000-0-4400.00-1110-3600-740-000-000 466697759935 70.31
200302 1. 01-0000-0-4400.00-1110-3600-740-000-000 438879746364 173.24
200302 1. 01-0000-0-4400.00-1110-3600-740-000-000 657694444486 16.51
200302 1. 01-0000-0-4400.00-1110-3600-740-000-000 434878663686 18.94
200335 P0O-200330 1. 01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-2700-420-000-000 958455946988 33.99
200335 1. 01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-2700~420-000-000 433563853789 84.12
200335 1. 01-0000-0-4300.00-0000~2700-420-000-000 635538976473 68.48
200335 1. 01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-2700-420-000-000 433454693399 39.97
200335 1. 01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-2700-420-000-000 475359469567 10.30

BATCH: 0062 DD04062020



Marin County Office of Education 04/16/20 PAGE 40

COMMERCTAL WARRANT REGISTER
FOR WARRANTS DATED 04/17/2020

L.00.06

DISTRICT: 064 SHORELINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST.
BATCH: 0062 DD04062020

APY250

FUND 01 GENERAL FUND
WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM

REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
200402 P0O-200376 1. 01-0000-0-4300.00-1130-4200-420~000-000 466469457989 56.33
200393 P0-200377 1. 01-7010-0-4300.00-1471-1010-420-000-000 433975439883 126.21
200393 1. 01-7010-0-4300.00-1471-1010-420~000-000 795553364396 92.58
200620 P0O-200599 1. 01-0000-0-4200.00-1110-1010-700-803-000 443685558685 5.10
200724 P0-200659 1. 01-0000-0-4300.00-1110-1010-108-000-000 684479744467 51.77
200725 PO-200660 1. 01-0000-0-4300.00-1110-1010-108-000-000 757364656474 101.10
200684 P0O-200694 1. 01-0000-0-4300.00-1110-1010-~700-803-000 438656864848 58.05
200684 1. 01-0000-0-4300.00-1110-1010-700-803-000 588653369533 12.41
200744 P0-200727 1. 01-1100-0-4300.00-1110-1010-420-000-000 456995356635 766.42
200759 P0-200733 1. 01-1100-0-4300.00-1110-1010-108-000-000 433485398478 16.28
200770 P0-200738 1. 01-0000-0-4200.00-1110-1010-700-803-000 897564976568 37.04
200770 1. 01-0000-0-4200.00-1110~1010~700-803~000 453753466988 40.40
200770 1. 01-0000-0-4200.00-1110-1010-700-803-000 534374493347 10.06
200770 1. 01-0000-0-4200.00-1110-1010-700-803-000 483895563934 22.86
200770 1. 01-0000-0-4200.00-1110-1010-700-803-000 433358385999 6.13
200770 1. 01-0000~0-4200.00-1110-1010-700-803-000 479348485435 31.32
200770 1. 01-0000-0-4200.00-1110-1010-700-803-000 534558635535 15.15
200770 1. 01-0000-0-4200.00-1110-1010-700-803-000 445554887433 572.63
200770 1. 01-0000-0-4200.00-1110-1010~700-803-000 897564976568 37.04
200772 P0-200740 1. 01-6300-0-4200.00-1110-1010-108-000-000 483855546676 25.98
200783 P0-200748 1. 01-0000-0-4300.00-1110-1010-700-000-000 433855586996 77.66
200768 P0O-200750 1. 01-6300-0-4200.00-1110-1010-420-000-000 864477365335 129.60
200786 PO-200764 1. 01-0000-0-4300.00-1110-1010-420-000-000 737435957496 221.40
200801 P0O-200773 1. 01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-8200-105-000-000 438359784499 60.18

-10-



Marin County Office of Education 04/16/20 PAGE 41

COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
FOR WARRANTS DATED 04/17/2020

APY250  L.00.06
DISTRICT: 064 SHORELINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST.

BATCH: 0062 DD04062020
FUND : 01 GENERAL FUND
WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REQ#  REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBIT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
200805 P0O-200780 1. 01-6382-0-4300.00-1470-1010-420-000-000 543439474493 1,593.49
200806 P0O-200781 1. 01-1100-0-4300.00-1110-1010-420-000-000 597668347579 78.68
200826 P0-200785 1. 01-9641-0-4300.00-1110-1010-420-328-000 465969786579 172.70
200827 P0-200786 1. 01-9641-0-4300.00-1110-1010-420-328-000 836358546938 25.04
200827 1. 01-9641-0-4300.00-1110-1010-420~328-000 745745947859 12,98
200829 P0O-200787 1. 01-9040-0-4300.00-1110-1010-420-000-000 447546677856 2,164.75
200829 1. 01-9040-0-4300.00-1110-1010~420-000-000 988947388943 2,128.50
200836 P0-200796 1. 01-6500-0-4400.00-5770-1100-700-763-000 457644354633 1,130.44
200813 P0-200799 1. 01-1100-0-4300.00-0000-2700-108-000-000 973675466956 318.04
200820 P0-200801 1. 01-0000-0-4300.00-1110-1010-108-000-000 455497499795 119.06
200789 P0O-200808 1. 01-0000-0-4200.00-1110-1010-700-803~000 449553385498 10.64
200789 1. 01-0000-0-4200.00-1110-1010-700-803-000 579376754486 7.83
200789 1. 01-0000-0-4200.00-1110-1010-700-803-000 678767695339 6.11
200789 1. 01-0000-0-4200.00-1110-1010-700-803-000 493385485799 369.85
200789 1. 01-0000-0-4200.00-1110-1010-700~803-000 736368965468 7.57
200789 1. 01-0000-0-4200.00-1110-1010-700-803-000 874747785568 27.05
200795 P0-200809 1. 01-0000-0-4300.00-1110-1010-700-803-000 466338638598 776.45
200795 1. 01-0000-0-4300.00-1110-1010-700~-803-000 467755774497 189.25
200845 PO-200835 1. 01-1100-0-4300.00-1110-1010~108-000-000 464743953366 187.24
200900 PO-200850 1. 01-0000-0-4300.00-1110-1010-700-000-000 447653468777 11.85
200900 1. 01-0000-0-4300.00-1110-1010-700-000-000 473795375484 154.52
200923 P0-200889 1. 01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-7200-700-000-000 795733883395 21.57
WARRANT TOTAL $15,677.24
20264415 071461/ ARI PHOENIX INC
200894 P0-200923 1. 01-0000-0-5840.00-1110-3600~740-000-000 0070972-~1IN 2,260.90

-11-



APY250 L.00.06 Marin County Office of Education 04/16/20 PAGE 42
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER

DISTRICT: 064 SHORELINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST. FOR WARRANTS DATED 04/17/2020
BATCH: 0062 DD04062020
FUND ¢ 01 GENERAL FUND
WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
WARRANT TOTAL $2,260.90
20264416 071038/ DANI DANIELSSON BIDIA
PV-200347 01-0000-0-5200.00-0000-7200-700-000~000 MARCH MILEAGE 42.55
WARRANT TOTAL $42.55
20264417 071474/ BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
PV-200357 01-4035-0-5200.00-1110-2140-107-000-000 SWLP1920-11 400.00
WARRANT TOTAL $400.00
20264418 070762/ LUIS BURGOS
200612 P0-200592 1. 01-9642-0-4300.00-1110-2140-108-144-000 LUNCH 44,90
PV-200348 01-4035-0-5200.00-1110-2140-108-000-000 BRIDGE TOLL 8.35
PV-200349 01-9040-0-5200.00-1110-1010-108-000-000 WALKER CREEK MILEAGE 82.80
WARRANT TOTAL $136.05
20264419 070028/ BUS WEST LLC
200143 P0O-200104 1. 01-0000-0-4316.00-1110-3600-740-000-000 106716 476.80
WARRANT TOTAL $476.80
20264420 070990/ KELLY BUTLER
PV-200350 01-0000-0-5200.00-1110-1010-107-000-000 WALKER CREEK MILEAGE 16.10
WARRANT TOTAL $16.10
20264421 003857/ CDW GOVERNMENT INC
200842 P0-200833 1. 01-0000-0-4300.00-1110-1010-106-000-000 wxK1910 280.49
200843 P0-200834 1. 01-0000-0-4300.00-1110-1010-106-000-000 WXH3049 298.24
WARRANT TOTAL $578.73
20264422 000030/ DECARLI'S
200206 P0-200190 1. 01-0000-0-5505.00-0000-8200-700-000-000 2-81380 0103920-012820 5,538.07
200206 1. 01-0000-0-5505.00-0000-8200-700-000-000 2-81380 020320-022420 5,636.71
WARRANT TOTAL $11,174.78
20264423 002255/ MARY-KATHERINE M. GALLAGHER
PV-200351 01-0000-0-4301.00-5770~3600-740-000-000 FUEL 75.00

-12-



APY250

DISTRICT:
BATCH:
1 01 GENERAL FUND

FUND
WARRANT

20264424

20264425

20264426

20264427

20264428

20264429

20264430

20264431

20264432

L.00.06

064 SHORELINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST.

0062 DD04062020

VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT)

Marin County Office of Education

COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER

DEPOSIT TYPE

REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP

WARRANT TOTAL

003361/ GATEWAY LEARNING GROUP LLC

200852 P0-200816

1. 01-6500-0-5840.00-5770-1100-~700-776-000
WARRANT TOTAL

003327/ GCR TIRE SERVICE

200152 PO-200113
200152

1. 01-0000-0-5610.00-1110-3600-740-000-000

1. 01-0000-0-5610.00-1110-3600-740-000-000
WARRANT TOTAL

001624/ DOLORES GONZALEZ

200123 P0O-200154

1. 01-0000-0-5200.00-1110-1010~106-000-000
WARRANT TOTAL

003418/ CLARA GUTIERREZ

200921 PO-200886

1. 01-9040-0-5200.00-1110-1010~108-000-000
WARRANT TOTAL

071421/ AMY HALE
PV-200352 01-0000-0-5200.00-1110-1010-420-000-000
WARRANT TOTAL
071103/ HUCKLEBERRY YOUTH PROGRAMS

200677 P0O-200654

1. 01-0000-0-5840.00-1110-1010-420~000-000
WARRANT TOTAL

001858/ IBS OF THE NORTH BAY

200154 P0-200115

070750/ ADAM JENNINGS
PV-200353
004472/ JOANN KEMPF

200433  P0-200418

1. 01-0000-0-4300.00-1110-3600-740-000-000
WARRANT TOTAL

01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-2700-420-000-000
WARRANT TOTAL

1. 01-1100-0-~4300.00-1110-1010-106-000-000

-13-

FOR WARRANTS DATED 04/17/2020

ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
DESCRIPTION

2574793

191338
191838

MARCH MILEAGE

MARCH MILEAGE

CONF EXPENSE

7 SESSIONS

4785

POST OFFICE MAILINGS

RAISE A READER PRIZES

04/16/20

PAGE

43

AMOUNT

5,155.

77.
$5,232.

28.
$28.

651.
$651.

1,000.
$1,000.

333.
$333.

389.
$389.

158.

30

34
64

75
75

.88
.88

38
38

00
00

67
67

32
32

63



Marin County Office of Education 04/16/20 PAGE 44

COMMERCTAL WARRANT REGISTER
FOR WARRANTS DATED 04/17/2020

APY250  L.00.06

DISTRICT: 064 SHORELINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST.
BATCH: 0062 DD04062020 :

FUND : 01 GENERAL FUND
WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
"""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""" WARRANT TOTAL T T 63
20264433 000034/ KYOCOERA
200738 p0-200697 1. 01-1100-0-4300.00-1110-1010-108-000-000 551557522 235.85
WARRANT TOTAL $235.85
20264434 071291/ MARIELA LOZANO
200974 P0O-200938 1. 01-9642-0-5839.00~8100-5000-107-144-000 104 43.75
200974 1. 01-9642-0-5839.00-8100-5000-107-144-000 105 100.00
WARRANT TOTAL $143.75
20264435 071449/ ELISE MADRID
PV-200354 01-0000-0-5200.00-1110-1010~420-000-000 DEC MILEAGE 85.38
WARRANT TOTAL $85.38
20264436 000359/ MARIN COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
200139 P0O-200100 2. 01-0000-0-4301.00-1110-3600-740-000-000 185830 1,585.92
200139 2. 01-0000-0-4301.00-1110-3600-740-000-000 185877 1,192.56
200139 2. 01-0000-0-4301.00-1110-3600-740-000-000 185903 764.63
200139 3. 01-0000-0-4301.00-5770-3600~740-000-000 185830 149.28
200139 3. 01-0000-0-4301.00-5770-3600~740-000-000 185877 200.15
200139 3. 01-0000-0-4301.00-5770-3600-740-000-000 185903 181.12
WARRANT TOTAL $4,073.66
20264437 071354/ GARRETT LOGAN MARTIN
200593 P0-200587 1. 01-0000-0-5200.00-0000-7200-700-000-000 MARCH MILEAGE 19.21
. WARRANT TOTAL $19.21
20264438 071314/ GLENDA MEJIA-RUBIO
200432 P0O-200465 1. 01-1100-0-4300.00-1110-1010-106-000-000 MARCH MILEAGE 47.61
WARRANT TOTAL $47.61
20264439 071295/ NORCAL MOBILE TRUCK ALIGNMENT
1. 01-0000-0-5610.00-1110-3600-740-000-000 0594 475.00

200545

P0-200520

-14-



APY250 L.00.06 Marin County Office of Education 04/16/20 PAGE 45
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER

DISTRICT: 064 SHORELINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST. FOR WARRANTS DATED 04/17/2020
BATCH: 0062 DD04062020
FUND : 01 GENERAL FUND
WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
WARRANT TOTAL $475.00
20264440 000708/ NORTH BAY PETROLEUM
200158 P0-200119 1. 01-0000-0-4301.00-1110-3600-740-000-000 202037 4,410.01
WARRANT TOTAL $4,410.01
20264441 070850/ OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS
200144 P0O-200105 1. 01-0000-0-5847.00-1110-3600-740-000-000 67441881 94.00
200144 1. 01-0000-0-5847.00-1110-3600-740-000-000 67500896 4.00
WARRANT TOTAL $188.00
20264442 000206/ PETALUMA AUTO PARTS
200156 P0O-200117 1. 01-0000-0-5610.00-1110-3600-740-000-000 5610 1,410.55
WARRANT TOTAL $1,410.55
20264443 004481/ GILBERTO RODRIGUEZ
200441 PO-200444 1. 01-0000-0-5839.00-0000-2700-108-000-000 GARDEN MATERIALS 97.43
WARRANT TOTAL $97.43
20264444 071192/ TALYHA ROMO
Pv-200355 01-9641-0-4300.00~1110-1010-420-328-000 DINNER SUPPLIES 33.14
WARRANT TOTAL $33.14
20264445 002531/ LAURIE M RUBIN
200660 PO-200695 1. 01-4035-0-5200.00-1110-2140-700-000-000 MARCH MILEAGE 28.75
WARRANT TOTAL $28.75
20264446 001389/ SAFETY-KLEEN CORP
200160 PO-200121 1. 01-0000-0-5839.00-0000-8200-740-000-000 81921042 125.00
200160 1. 01-0000-0-5839.00-0000-8200-740-000-000 82519557 308.51
200160 1. 01-0000-0-5839.00-0000-8200-740-000-000 82031557 308.51
WARRANT TOTAL $742.02
20264447 071045/ CRISTINA SALCEDO
200498 P0O-200474 1. 01-9642-0-4300.00-1110-1010-107-144-000 VEGGIE TRAYS 11.99
WARRANT TOTAL $11.99

-15-



Marin County Office of Education

ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM

DESCRIPTION

SNACKS

IP56569

INK FOR FAX

SIGN LANGUAGE SOFTWARE

MARCH MILEAGE

HOME KIT SUPPLIES

20206854
20412560
20412560
20418297
20433679
20433673
TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS:

TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH:
TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT:

04/16/20 PAGE

440,
$440.

85.
$85.

241,
$241,

32.
387.
367.
157.
399.

399.
$1,743.

$57,163

46

00
00

22
22

34
34

24
51
51
78
28

28
60

77%

$.00*

$.00*

APY250 L.00.06
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
DISTRICT: 064 SHORELINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST. FOR WARRANTS DATED 04/17/2020
BATCH: 0062 DD04062020
FUND : 01 GENERAL FUND
WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP
20264448 071432/ ANGELICA SANCHEZ
200662 P0-200643 2. 01-3010-0-4300.00-0000-2495-420-000-000
WARRANT TOTAL
20264449 000248/ SEBASTOPOL BEARING & HYDRAULIC
200140 P0-200101 1. 01-0000-0-5610.00-1110-3600-740-000-000
WARRANT TOTAL
20264450 071330/ KASSANDRA SEMORILE
PV-200356 01-1100-0-4300.00-0000-2700-108-000-000
WARRANT TOTAL
20264451 071469/ SIGNON
200964 P0-200936 1. 01-0000-0-4300.00-5770-1100-700-758-000
WARRANT TOTAL
20264452 070855/ ANNE SPITLER-KASHUBA
200589 PO-200578 1. 01-6500-0-5200.00-5770-1100-700-000-000
WARRANT TOTAL
20264453 003538/ VANESSA ] STAPLES
200600 P0-200572 1. 01-9040-0-4300.00-1110-1010-108-000-000
WARRANT TOTAL
20264454 070989/ TIAA COMMERCIAL FINANCE
200410 P0-200361 1. 01-0000-0-5605.00-0000-7200-700-000-000
200969 P0-200957 1. 01-0000-0-5605.00-0000~7200-700-000-000
200969 1. 01-0000-0~5605.00-0000-7200~700-000~000
200970 P0-200958 1. 01-0000-0-5605.00-1110-3600-740-000-000
200971 P0-200961 1. 01-0000-0-5605.00-1110-1010-106-000~000
200972 P0-200962 1. 01-0000-0-5605.00-1110-1010-107-000-000
WARRANT TOTAL
**% FUND TOTALS *#*% TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 42
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 42

-16-

TOTAL AMOUNT:

$57,163

77



APY250 L.00.06

DISTRICT: 064 SHORELINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST.

BATCH: 0062 D
FUND ¢ 13

WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT)

20264456 002930

*** FUND

D04062020
CAFETERIA FUND

Marin County Office of Education 04/16/20 PAGE

COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
FOR WARRANTS DATED 04/17/2020

DEPOSIT TYPE

REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP

/ AMAZON
200204 P0-200188
200204

200204

200204

200204

1. 13-5310-0-4300.00-0000-3700-108-000-000
1. 13-5310-0-4300.00-0000-3700-108-000-000
1. 13-5310-0-4300.00-0000-3700-108-000-000
1. 13-5310-0-4300.00-0000-3700-108-000-000
1

.+ 13-5310-0-4300.00-0000-3700-108~-000-000
WARRANT TOTAL

/ SYSCO SAN FRANCISCO INC

200186 PO-200170
200186

TOTALS ***

1. 13-5310-0-4700.00-0000-3700-700-000-000

1. 13-5310-0-4700.00-0000-3700-700-000-000
WARRANT TOTAL

TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 2
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 2

17-

ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM

47

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
789773955598 38.48
686835433663 15.12
777759877894 43.28
993755697379 24.35
434849647844 17.31
$138.54

099085 THS 030320-032720 12,170.24
775940 wMs 030520-032720 8,517.43
$20,687.67

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS: $20,826.21%*
TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH: $.00*
TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT: $.00%
TOTAL AMOUNT: $20,826.21*



04/16/20 PAGE 48

APY250 L.00.06 Marin County Office of Education
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
DISTRICT: 064 SHORELINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST. FOR WARRANTS DATED 04/17/2020
BATCH: 0062 DD04062020
FUND ¢ 21 BUILDING FUND #1 (BOND PROCDS)
WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
20264457 003414/ AXIA ARCHITECTS
200535 P0O-200540 1. 21-0000-0-6200.00-0000-8500-105-800-000 10515 1,555.62
200535 4. 21-0000-0-6200.00-0000-8500-106-800-000 10512 4,614.05
200535 2. 21-0000-0-6200.00-0000-8500~107-800-000 10511 14,955.67
200535 3. 21-0000-0-6200.00-0000-8500-108-800-000 10514 16,612.64
200535 5. 21-0000-0-6200.00-0000-8500-420~800-000 10513 26,359.77
WARRANT TOTAL $64,097.75
20264458 071422/ ENVIROPLEX INC
200652 P0O-200633 1. 21-0000-0-6200.00-0000-8500-105-800-000 INV # 5752 82,070.66
200653 P0-200634 1. 21-0000-0-6200.00-0000-8500-108-800-000 INV # 5751 86,545.05
WARRANT TOTAL $168,615.71
20264459 004095/ GREYSTONE WEST COMPANY
200573 P0-200577 1. 21-0000-0-6200.00-0000-8500-105-800-000 816002 2,847.73
200573 4. 21-0000-0-6200.00-0000-8500-106-800-000 815002 4,210.33
200573 2. 21-0000-0-6200.00-0000-8500-~107-800-000 818002 10,986.03
200573 3. 21-0000-0-6200.00-0000-8500-108-800-000 814002 13,668.17
200573 5. 21-0000-0-6200.00-0000-8500-420-800-000 819002 19,685.52
200573 6. 21-0000-0-6200.00-0000-8500-740-800-000 809002 1,895.70
WARRANT TOTAL $53,293.48
20264460 070264/ MILLER PACIFIC ENGINEERING GRP
200857 P0O-200817 1. 21-0000-0-6200.00-0000-8500-105-800-~000 21603 1,397.50
200856 P0-200842 1. 21-0000-0-6200.00-0000-8500-108-800-000 21602 2,902.50
WARRANT TOTAL $4,300.00
20264461 071195/ PACIFIC SLOPE TREE COOPERATIVE
200992 P0-200955 2. 21-0000-0-6200.00-0000-8500-106-800-000 INVERNESS 1,200.00
200992 1. 21-0000-0-6200.00-0000-8500-108-800~000 WEST MARIN 2,800.00

-18-



APY250

DISTRICT:
BATCH:

FUND
WARRANT

20264462

L.00.06

VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT)
REFERENCE LN

071351/
’ PV-200342
*%* FUND TOTALS *%*
wax BATCH TOTALS ***

064 SHORELINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST.
g062 DD04062020

Marin County Office of Education

COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER

FOR WARRANTS DATED 04/17/2020

BUILDING FUND #1 (BOND PROCDS)

REQ#

%% DISTRICT TOTALS ***

FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP

S&P GLOBAL RATINGS
21-0000-0-6200.00-0000-8500-107-800-000
21-0000-0-6200.00-0000-8500-108-800-000
21-0000-0-6200.00-0000-8500-420-800-000

TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL

TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL

TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL

DEPOSIT TYPE

WARRANT TOTAL

NUMBER OF CHECKS:

ACH GENERATED:
EFT GENERATED:
PAYMENTS :

NUMBER OF CHECKS:

ACH GENERATED:
EFT GENERATED:
PAYMENTS :

NUMBER OF CHECKS:

ACH GENERATED:
EFT GENERATED:
PAYMENTS :

-19-

v

wvi

wvi
OO0 OO0 OoOom

w
o

ABA NU

TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL

TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL

TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL

M ACCOUNT NUM
DESCRIPTION

WARRANT TOTAL

BOND REFUNDING SERVICES

BOND REFUNDING SERVICES

BOND REFUNDING SERVICES

AMOUNT
AMOUNT
AMOUNT

AMOUNT :

AMOUNT
AMOUNT
AMOUNT

AMOUNT :

AMOUNT
AMOUNT
AMOUNT

AMOUNT :

OF
OF
OF

OF
OF
OF

OF
OF
OF

CHECKS:
ACH:
EFT:

CHECKS :
ACH:
EFT:

CHECKS:
ACH:
EFT:

04/16/20

PAGE

$4,000.

3,600.
5,400.

9,000.
$18,000.

$312,306.

49

00

00
00

00
00

94

§.00*

$312,306.

$390,296.

$.00*

94
92+

$.00*
$.00*

$390,296.
$390,296.

92*
92*

§.00%

$.00*
$390,296.92*



04/14/20 PAGE 18

APY250 L.00.06 Marin County Office of Education
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
DISTRICT: 064 SHORELINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST. FOR WARRANTS DATED 04/15/2020
BATCH: 0063 April 2020 TMR
FUND 01 GENERAL FUND
WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
20264139 070322/ CALIF VALUED TROST T
PV-200344 01-0000-0-9528.00-0000-0000-000-000~000 CERTIFICATED-DENTAL APRIL 20 5,530.87
01-0000-0-9528.00-0000~0000-000-000-000 CLASSIFIED-DENTAL APRIL 20 4,979.22
01-0000-0-9528.00-0000~0000-000-000-000 MANAGEMET~DENTAL APRIL 20 713.37
01-0000-0-9528.00~-0000-0000-000-000-000 CERTIFICATED-VISION APRIL 20 1,031.73
01-0000-0-9529.00~0000-0000-000-000-000 CLASSIFIED-VISION APRIL 20 973.00
01-0000-0-9529.00~0000-0000-000-000-000 MANAGEMENT-VISION APRIL 20 126.19
WARRANT TOTAL $13,354.38
20264140 070280/ REDWOOD EMPIRE SCHOOLS INS GRP
PV-200345 01-0000-0-9526.00-0000-0000-000-000-000 BSC 733610P011000 APRIL 20 3,477.00
01-0000-0-9526.00~0000-0000-000~000~000 BSC 73361P021000 APRIL 20 1,627.00
01-0000-0-9526.00-0000-0000-000~000-000 BSC 733610P031000 APRIL 20 681.00
01-0000-0-9526.00-0000-0000-000-000-000 BSC 733610P041000 APRIL 20 3,250.00
01-0000-0-9526.00-0000-0000-000-000-000 KP604848-0154 APRIL 20 33,254.00
01-0000-0-9526.00-0000-0000-000-000-000 KP604848-0155 APRIL 20 14,110.00
01-0000-0-9526.00-0000-0000-000-000-000 KP604848-0156 APRIL 20 75,502.00
01-0000-0-9526.00~-0000-0000-000-000-000 PRIOR MO ADJ 4,998.00
WARRANT TOTAL $136,899.00
20264141 070280/05 RESIG
PV-200343 01-0000-0-3402.00~0000~-7110-700~000-000 BM-MED - APRIL 20 1,907.00
01-0000-0-3402.00~0000-7110-700-000~000 BM-DENTAL - APRIL 20 175.39
01-0000-0-3402.00-0000-7110-700-000-000 BM-VISION - APRIL 20 34.55
01-0000-0-3701.00-1110-1010-700-103-000 CERTIFICATED-MED - APRIL 20 2,590.00
01-0000~0-3701.00-1110-1010-700~103-000 CERTIFICATED-DENTAL - APRIL 20 345.15
01-0000-0-3701.00-1110-1010-700-103-000 CERTIFICATED-VISION - APRIL 20 82.00

-20-



APY250

DISTRICT
BATCH

FUND

WARRANT

20264142

L.00.06

: 064 SHORELINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST.
: 0063 April 2020 TMR

01

VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT)

REQ#  REFERENCE LN
070301/ THE STANDARD
PV-200346
**%* FUND TOTALS ***

ok

GENERAL FUND

BATCH TOTALS ***

**+ DISTRICT TOTALS ***

FD RESC Y OBJT S0 GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP

01-0000-0-3702.00-1110~1010-700-103-000
01-0000-

01-0000-0-3702.00-1110-1010-700-103-000

01-0000-0-9527.00-0000-0000~000-000-000
01-0000-

01-0000-

TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL

TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL

TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL

Marin County Office of Education

COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER

FOR WARRANTS DATED 04/15/2020

DEPOSIT TYPE

0-3702.00-1110-1010-700~103-000

WARRANT TOTAL

0-9527.00-0000-0000-000-000-000

0-9527.00-0000-0000~000-000-000

WARRANT TOTAL

NUMBER OF CHECKS:

ACH GENERATED:
EFT GENERATED:
PAYMENTS :

NUMBER OF CHECKS:

ACH GENERATED:
EFT GENERATED:
PAYMENTS :

NUMBER OF CHECKS:

ACH GENERATED:
EFT GENERATED:
PAYMENTS :

SO O ER =R =N

S0 o

_21-

ABA NUM

04/14/20

ACCOUNT NUM

DESCRIPTION

TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL

TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL

TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL

CLASSIFIED-MED - APRIL 20

CLASSIFIED-DENTAL -~ APRIL 20

CLASSIFIED-VISION - APRIL 20

LIFE INSURANCE

LIFE INSURANCE

LIFE INSURANCE

AMOUNT
AMOUNT
AMOUNT

AMOUNT:

AMOUNT
AMOUNT
AMOUNT

AMOUNT:

AMOUNT
AMOUNT
AMOUNT

AMOUNT :

OF
OF
oF

OF
OF
oF

oF
OF
OF

CHECKS:
ACH:
EFT:

CHECKS:
ACH:
EFT:

CHECKS:
ACH:
EFT:

PAGE 19

1,542.00
138.06

32.80
$6,846.95

488.00
378.35

378.35
$1,244.70

$158,345.03*
$.00*
$.00*
$158,345.03*

$158,345.03*
$.00*
$.00*
$158,345.03*

$158,345.03*
5.00%
$.00*
$158,345.03*



APY250

DISTRICT:
BATCH:
1 01 GENERAL FUND

FUND

WARRANT

20264669

20264670

20264671

20264672

20264673

20264674

20264675

20264676

20264677

L.00.06

064 SHORELINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST.

0064 dd 041920

VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT)
REQ# REFERENCE LN

Marin County Office of Education
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
FOR WARRANTS DATED 04/22/2020

DEPOSIT TYPE

FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP

ABA NUM

004421/ AERIES SOFTWARE INC
PV-200362 01-0000-0-5200.
071347/ CECILIA BARAJAS
200529 P0-200538 1. 01-0000-0-5200.
071410/ DAISY BARRAGAN
200497 P0-200507 2. 01-0000-0-5200.
071476/ BRIDGES RESTORATION LLC
PV-200361 01-0000-0-5608.
002343/ CALIF STATE DEPT OF JUSTICE
200198 PO-200182 1. 01-0000-0-5821
001303/ COLLEEN CONLEY
200122 P0-200153 1. 01-0000-0-5200
071306/ ASHLEY DUMBRA
200482 P0-200535 1. 01-9040-0-5200
071440/ FIRST BOOK
200713 P0-200723 1. 01-0000-0-4200.
070818/ LANGUAGE PEOPLE INC
200238 P0-200217 3. 01-6500-0-5840.
200238 3. 01-6500-0~5840.

00-0000-2700~420-000-000

WARRANT TOTAL

00-1110-3600-700-141-000

WARRANT TOTAL

00-1110-1010-108-000-000

WARRANT TOTAL

00-0000-8100-700-000-000

WARRANT TOTAL

.00-0000-7100-700-000-000

WARRANT TOTAL

.00-1110-1010-106-000-000

WARRANT TOTAL

.00-1110-1010-106-000-000

WARRANT TOTAL

00-1110-1010-700-803-000

WARRANT TOTAL

00-5770-1100-700-000-000
00-5770-1100-700-000-000

WARRANT TOTAL

00

DESCRIPTION

REISSUE INV RW-12483

MARCH MILEAGE

MARCH MILEAGE

2130

443658

MARCH MILEAGE

MARCH MILEAGE

700247959

150193
150212

ACCOUNT NUM

04/21/20 PAGE

40

AMOUNT

100.00
$100.00

184.00
§184.00

51.75
$51.75

6,005.51
§6,005.51

96.00
$96.00

40.25
$40.25

84.07
$84.07

988.04
$988.04

1,334.16

1,111.88
$2,446.04



APY250

DISTRICT:
BATCH:

FUND
WARRANT

20264678

20264679

L.00.06
COMMERCTIAL WARRANT REGISTER
064 SHORELINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST. FOR WARRANTS DATED 04/22/2020
0064 dd 041920
01 GENERAL FUND
VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP
000180/ MARIN COUNTY OFFICE OF ED
Pv-200358 01-0000-0-5819.00-1110-1010-700-000-000
WARRANT TOTAL
070351/ MORRISON PROMOTIONS
PV-200359 01-9641-0~4300.00-1110-1010-420-312-000
WARRANT TOTAL
002768/ NORTH COAST SECTION C.I.F.

20264680

20264681

20264682

070280

000103

*%k FUND

200952 P0-200926

Marin County Office of Education

1. 01-0000-0-5840.00-1130-4200-420-000-000
WARRANT TOTAL

/ REDWOOD EMPIRE SCHOOLS INS GRP
PV-200360 01-0000-0-9516.00-0000-0000-000-000-000
WARRANT TOTAL
/ SCHOLASTIC INC

200682 P0-200645

TOTALS **¥

1. 01-1100-0-4300.00-1110-1010-105-000-000
WARRANT TOTAL

TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 14
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 14

-73-

ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
DESCRIPTION

200601

THS LOGO ON CHEER

GRLS BSKTBALL WINTER FEES

AR20-00005

94923011

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS:
TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH:
TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT:
TOTAL AMOUNT:

04/21/20 PAGE

41

AMOUNT

7,324,
$7,324.

690.
$690.

150.
$150.

42,329.
$42,329.

145.
$145.

$60,634.
5.

$.
$60,634.

24
24

00
00

00
00

00
00



APY250  L.00.06 Marin County Office of Education 04/21/20 PAGE 42
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER

DISTRICT: 064 SHORELINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST. FOR WARRANTS DATED 04/22/2020
BATCH: 0064 dd 041920
FUND : 13 CAFETERIA FUND
WARRANT  VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
20264683 070392/ NORTH BAY RESTAURANT SERVICES
200196 P0O-200180 1. 13-5310-0-5620.00-0000-3700-700~000-000 203792 597.00
200196 1. 13-5310-0-5620.00-0000-3700-700-000-000 203791 938.00
WARRANT TOTAL $1,535.00
*%% FUND TOTALS *#% TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 1 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS: $1,535.00%
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH: $.00*
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT: $.00*
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 1 TOTAL AMOUNT: $1,535.00%
REw BATCH TOTALS *¥x TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 15 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS: $62,169.62*
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH: $.00*
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT: $.00%
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 15 TOTAL AMOUNT: $62,169.62*
#%% DISTRICT TOTALS *¥** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 15 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS: $62,169.62*
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH: $.00*
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT: $.00%
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 15 TOTAL AMOUNT: $62,169.62*

_24-



APY250

DISTRICT:
BATCH:
: 01

FUND

WARRANT

20265273

20265274

20265275

20265276

20265277

20265278

20265279

L.00.06

064 SHORELINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST.

0065 dd 04222
GENERAL FUND

VENDOR/ADDR
REQ#

071405/
200447

070796/
200570

004075/
200223
201007

071465/
200904
200904

000807/
200007

071323/

071014/
200672
200672
200672
200672

0

NAME (REMIT)
REFERENCE
BANANAS AT LARGE INC

P0-200446

CON E SOLUTIONS
PO-200547

FIRST NATIONAL BANK OMAHA

P0-200203 1.
P0-200973 1.
PV-200363 01-0000-0~5920.

01-0000-0-5920.

JEFF'S TWIN OAKS GARAGE INC
1. 01-0000-0-5610.
1. 01-0000-0-5610.

P0-200855

KELLY-MOORE PAINT CO INC
PO-200006

PABLO MIGUEL LOPEZ
PV-200365

MARIN HEALTH
P0-200714

| R SRV

LN FD RESC Y OBJIT

1. 01-0000-0-4300.

01-0000-0-5840.

01-0000-0-5840.
01-0000-0-5840.
01-0000-0-5840.
01-0000-0-5840.

Marin County Office of Education
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER

04/30/20

FOR WARRANTS DATED 05/01/2020

DEPOSIT TYPE
50 GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP

1. 01-9040-0-4300.00-1110-1010-108-000-000

WARRANT TOTAL

1. 01-0000-0-5840.00-0000-7200-700-000-000

WARRANT TOTAL

01-0000-0-5970.00-0000-2700-700-000-000
01-0000-0-5840.00-0000-7100-700-000-000

00-0000-7200-700-000-000

00-5770-3600-740-000-000
WARRANT TOTAL

00-1110-3600-740-000-000

00-1110-3600-740-000~000
WARRANT TOTAL

00-0000-8110-107-000-000
WARRANT TOTAL

00-1130-4200-420-000-000
WARRANT TOTAL

00-1130-4200-700-000-000
00-1130-4200-700-000-000
00-1130-4200-700-000-000
00-1130-4200-700-000-000

5.

ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
DESCRIPTION

$-~36163

0101-0331

8X8 MONTHLY

ANNUAL SUBSCRIPTION
VERIZON CELL PHONES
VERIZON CELL PHONES

19587
19554

907-00000596983

FOOTBALL ANNOUCING FOR 6 GAMES

0026
0010
0020
0025

PAGE

18

AMOUNT

2,687.

4,926.
$7,613.

75.
$75.

480.
$480.

2,909
2,909

2,909.
2,909,

.56
.56

.00
.00

.92
.49
313.

325.
$658.

06

56
03

38

55
93

78
78

00
00

.09
.09

09
09



APY250

DISTRICT:
BATCH:

FUND
WARRANT

20265280

20265281

20265282

20265283

20265284

20265285

20265286

Marin County Office of Education
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
FOR WARRANTS DATED 05/01/2020

REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP

1. 01-0000-0-5840.00-1130-4200-700-000-000
1. 01-0000-0-5840.00-1130~4200-700-000-000
1. 01-0000-0-5840.00-1130-4200-700-000-000

L.00.06
064 SHORELINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST.
0065 dd 042220
01 GENERAL FUND
VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT)
REQ#
200672
200672
200672
071314/ GLENDA MEJIIA-RUBIO
200432 PO-200465
003286/ RESERVE ACCOUNT
200323 P0-200273
001498/ CELESTINE M RIGHETTI
PV-200366
003005/ SONOMA COUNTY OFFICE OF ED
200321 P0-200270 1. 01-0000-0-5829
001964/ STATE BOARD OF EQUALIZATION
200159 P0-200120
070592/ ROBERTA STRODE
PV-200367 01-0000-0-5847
070587/ VERIZON WIRELESS
200262 P0-200237 2. 01-0000-0-5920
200262 2. 01-0000-0-5920
200262 2. 01-0000-0-5920
200262 1. 01-0000-0-5920

DEPOSIT TYPE

WARRANT TOTAL

1. 01-1100-0-4300.00-1110-1010-106-000~000

WARRANT TOTAL

1. 01-0000-0-5960.00-0000-7200-700-000-000

WARRANT TOTAL

01-1100-0-4300.00-1110-1010-420-000-000

WARRANT TOTAL

.00-0000-7100-700-000-000

WARRANT TOTAL

1. 01-0000-0-5839.00-1110-3600-740-000-000

WARRANT TOTAL

.00-1110-3600~740-000-000

WARRANT TOTAL

.00-0000-7200-700-000-000
.00-0000-7200-700-000-000
.00-0000-7200-700-000-000
.00~5770-3600-740-000-000

-26-

ABA NUM

ACCOUNT NUM
DESCRIPTION

0024
0023
0022

FOOD AND PLANNER

POSTAGE REFILL

FOOD

IN20-01484

057-415671

DOT EXPENSE

7073383756
7073385484
4157477292
4157477293

04/30/20 PAGE

115.
$115.

6,000.
$6,000.

20.
$20.

2,272,
.00

$2,272

45.
§45.

75.
$75.

38.
54.
64.
54.

19

.09
.09

2,909.
$20,363.

09
63

42
42

00
00

55
55

00

00
00

00
00

01
11
11
11



APY250 L.00.06 Marin County Office of Education 04/30/20 PAGE 20
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER

DISTRICT: 064 SHORELINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST. FOR WARRANTS DATED 05/01/2020
BATCH: 0065 dd 042220
FUND : 01 GENERAL FUND
WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
200262 1. 01-0000-0-5920.00-5770-3600-740-000-000 7074814067 55.49
200262 1. 01-0000-0-5920.00-5770-3600-740-000-000 7074814068 54.11
WARRANT TOTAL $319.94
**% FUND TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 14 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS: $41,265.84*
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH: $.00*
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT: $.00%
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 14 TOTAL AMOUNT: $41,265.84%

_07-



APY250

DISTRICT:
BATCH:

FUND
WARRANT

20265287

04/30/20

PAGE 21

.0
$728.00%
$41,993.84*

$.0

5.0
$41,993.84*

341,993.84*
5.0
$.00*

1..00.06 Marin County Office of Education
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
064 SHORELINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST. FOR WARRANTS DATED 05/01/2020
0065 dd 042220
2 BUILDING FUND #1 (BOND PROCDS)
VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION
071352/ ROBERT E. GERHOLD
PV-200364 21-0000-0-6200.00-0000-8500-420-800-000 SITE INSPECTION MEASURE I
WARRANT TOTAL
*%% FUND TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 1 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS:
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH:
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT:
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 1 TOTAL AMOUNT:
*hK BATCH TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 15 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS:
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH:
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT:
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 15 TOTAL AMOUNT:
*%% DISTRICT TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 15 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS:
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH:
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT:
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 15 TOTAL AMOUNT:

-98-

$41,993.84*



2020-2021 Designation of CIF Representatives to League

Please complete the form below for each school under your jurisdiction and RETURN TO
THE CIF SECTION OFFICE (ADDRESSES ON REVERSE SIDE) no later than June 28, 2020.

Shoreline Unified School District/Governing Board at its May 21, 2020 meeting,
(Date)

{Name of school district/governing board)
appointed the following individual(s) to serve for the 2020-2021 school year as the school's league

representative:

PHOTOCOPY THIS FORM TO LIST ADDITIONAL SCHOOL REPRESENTATIVES

NAME OF SCHOOL Tomales High School

NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE _ Adam Jennings POSITION Principal

ADDRESS PO Box 25 o7y Tomales 71p 94971
pHONE (707) 878-2286 pax (707) 878-2787 E-MAiLadam. jennings@shorelineunified.or

3k ok ok ok ok o o 3k ok ok o 3k ok ok 3k sk ok ok ok kK ok ok ok 3k ok dk Sk ok ok K ok % 3K ok sk ok ok ok ok 3k 3 ok ok 3k ok Ok ok ok 3k K 3 ok 3k ok 3 K 3K 3 ok ok S 3 ok 3K ok 3 ok ok ok K K o ok sk ok ok ok oK

NAME OF SCHOOL Tomales High School
NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE Dominic Sacheli

POSITION Athletic Director

ADDRESS PO Box 25 ciTy Tomales Zip 94971
pHONE (707).878-2286 fax (707) 878-2787 E-MAIL dominic.sacheli@shorelineunified.
3 ok ok ok ok ok ok ok 3 ok 3K ok ok 3 3k 3 ok 3 sk Ok ok K ok sk ok ok A K 3 k3K ok 3k ok sk ok k ok ok s a3k ok 3k k ok ok ok 3k 3k 3k 3 3k 3 ok ok k3K ok 3K 3k 3 ok ok e o 3 3k ok 3k 3k ok 3k ok 3k ok ok 3k o ok 3k ok % ok ok ok
NAME OF SCHOOL

NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE POSITION

ADDRESS CiTY 21P

PHONE FAX E-MAIL

K ok o Ak ok ok %k ok 3 ok 3 3 K K 3k ok ok ok sk ok 3 ok o ok sk ok 3 K ok 3k ok ok ok ok ok ok 3 ok 3 ok 3k ok ak ok a3k ok 3k 3k 3k 3 3k 3K 3K ok 3 ok ok ok 3 3 k ok ok 3 3% 3K 3 3K 3k oK ok 3k 3 sk o ok ok ke ok 3 oK oKk ok K ok ok ok
NAME OF SCHOOL

NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE POSITION

ADDRESS CITY ZIP

PHONE FAX E-MAIL

If the designated representative is not available for a given league meeting, an alternate designee of the
district governing board may be sent in his/her place. NOTE: League representatives from public schools and
private schools must be designated representatives of the school’s governing boards in order to be eligible to

serve on the section and state governance bodies.

Superintendent's-or-Principalis-Name, Bob Raines Signature
Address PO Box 198 city Tomales Zip 94971
Phone (707 878-2257 Fax (707) 878-2554

PLEASE RETURN THIS FORM DIRECTLY TO THE CIF SECTION OFFICE.
SEE FOLLOWING PAGE FOR CIF SECTION OFFICE CONTACT INFORMATION.

org

-29.




April 13, 2020

Dear Mr. Bob Raines and Dr. Elizabeth Nolan,

After almost thirty years of working at West Marin and Inverness Schools, it is bittersweet that | am
submitting my formal intent to retire letter.

At the completion of the 2019-2020 academic year I will be officially retiring. 1t is unfortunate that { will
not be able to see all of the students and staff during the last few months of my active career, however |

am excited to being the next chapter in my life.
I look forward to hearing from you to work through the next steps.

Thank you,

Dolores Gonzalez

-30-



SHORELINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

P.O. Box 198 Tomales, California 94971 (707) 878-2266 FAX: (707) 878-2554

April 16, 2020

Dolores Gonzalez
PO Box 432
Point Reyes Station CA 94956

Dear Mrs. Gonzalez;
It is with decidedly mixed emotions that, in accordance with Shoreline Unified School District Board Policy 4217.2, |

accept your resignation, effective June 8, 2020.

You have served the District and its students for many years with kindness and compassion. Your support for teachers
and administrators has been exceptional and unwavering. We are all grateful to you for your service and commitment.

I hope that the next chapter of your life is rewarding and exciting. | know that our students, our staff, and our schools

are better off for your time with us.

Raines™
Superintendent

TOMALES ELEMENTARY BODEGA BAY ELEMENTARY TOMALES HIGH SCHOOL ~ WEST MARIN ELEMENTARY INVERNESS PRIMARY

(707) 878-2214 (707) 875-2724 SHORELINE HIGH SCHOOL (415) 663-1014 (415) 669-1018
FAX: 878-2467 FAX: 875-2182 INDEPENDE! ~ ~~JDY SCHOOL FAX: 663-8558 FAX: 669-1581
(707- 31 -2086
TRANSPORTATION

FAX: 878-2787
(707) 878-2221



GREYSTONE
WEST COMPANY

CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT

April 27, 2020

Bob Raines

Shoreline Unified School District
10 John Street

Tomales, CA 94971

RE: Change Order #01 Justification:
West Marin Elementary School Modular Increment #2 Project

Enviroplex, Inc.

Item #01 — Added Markerboards and Cabinets— PCO 01
This change is the result of an owner request. It was determined that two 20’ markerboards and two cabinets

were necessary to be included at the new building. This coincided with the removal of 4 coat hooks. The cost
for Item #01 includes the labor, material, and equipment to add casework and markerboards but remove coat

hooks. $2,345.00

In our capacity as the District’s Construction Manager, we have completed a review of Change Order #01.
Change Order #01 is for an additional cost of $2,345.00.

Project Completion Percentage is 0%.

Based upon the review of the merit and the compensation, it is our recommendation that you approve this
change order. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call.

Sincerely,

John Dilena
Project Manager
Greystone West Company

-39



Change Order #: 1

DSA File #:
Application #:

Project:

West Marin Elementary School - Modular
11550 Shoreline Hwy.

Pt. Reyes Sta., CA 94956

To:

Enviroplex, Inc.
4777 E. Carpenter Rd.
Stockton, CA 95215

The contract is changed as follows:
1. Additive Change Order #1
2. Time extension = 0 Calendar Days

Architect: Axia Architecture
250 D. St., Suite #210

Santa Rosa, CA 95404
Phone: (707) 542-4652

Total Cost of this Change Order:

R4

2,345.00

The Original Contract Sum was:

Net Change by previously authorized change orders:

Net Contract Sum prior to this change order was:

The Contract Sum will be either INCREASED or (DECREASED) by this CO:
The New Contract Sum including this Change Order will be:

The Contract Time will be increased by:

316,278.27
0.00
316,278.27
2,345.00
318,623.27

I en P P P

0

The Date of Substantial Completion as of this date is now: No Change

Architect: Decp ribunman

Date: APT 28,2020

Doug Hillberman
Axia

Owner:

Date:

Bob Raines

Shoreline Unified School District

Cafey Koglter

Contractor: Casey Koeler {Apr 28, 2020)

pate: NPT 28,2020

Casey Koester
Enviroplex, Inc.

-33-

Page 1 of 1



SHORELINE SCHOOL DISTRICT

Business Services Administration

Regular Meeting
May 21, 2020

To: Bob Raines, Superintendent

Subject: Approval of Change Order #1 to Enviroplex, Inc. for the West Marin Elementary
School Modular Project

Background: The Board will consider for approval Change Order #1 for an
additional amount of $2,345.00.

Fiscal Impact: The contract amount will be Increased by $2,345 for a revised
contract amount of $318,623.27 with all costs to be charged to the

Measure I bond program.

Recommendation: It is recommended the Board of Trustees approve Change Order #1
for the West Marin Elementary School Modular Project.

Attachments: Change Order #1 Letter of Recommendation for the West Marin
Elementary School Modular Project

_34-



GREYSTONE
WEST COMPANY

CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT

April 27, 2020

Bob Raines

Shoreline Unified School District
10 John Street

Tomales, CA 94971

RE: Change Order #01 Justification:
Bodega Bay Elementary School Modular Increment #2 Project

Enviroplex, Inc.

Item #01 — Added Drinking Fountain and Window Changes - PCO 01
This change is the result of a design modification and owner request. The window at the modular classroom was
upsized to provide for adequate natural lighting at the classroom building. Additionally, a drinking fountain
was added to the exterior of the building. The cost for Item #01 includes the labor, material, and equipment to
make the necessary window changes and to add a drinking fountain. $6,630.00

In our capacity as the District’s Construction Manager, we have completed a review of Change Order #01.
Change Order #01 is for an additional cost of $6,630.00.

Project Completion Percentage is 0%.

Based upon the review of the merit and the compensation, it is our recommendation that you approve this
change order. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call.

Sincerely,

John Dilena
Project Manager
Greystone West Company

_35-



Change Order #: 1

DSA File #:
Application #:

Project:

Bodega Bay Elementary School Modular
1200 Canon St.,

Bodega Bay, CA 94923

To:

Enviroplex, Inc.
4777 E. Carpenter Rd.
Stockton, CA 95215

The contract is changed as follows:
1. Additive Change Order #1
2. Time extension = 0 Calendar Days

Architect: Axia Architecture
250 D. St., Suite #210

Santa Rosa, CA 95404
Phone: (707) 542-4652

Total Cost of this Change Order: $  6,630.00
The Original Contract Sum was: b 298,716.57
Net Change by prevnously authorized change orders: $ 0.00
Net Contract Sum prior to this change order was: $ 298,716.57
The Contract Sum will be either INCREASED or (DECREASED) by this CO: $  6,630.00
The New Contract Sum including this Change Order will be: $ 305,346.57
The Contract Time will be increased by: 0
The Date of Substantial Completion as of this date is now: No Change
Architect: P Pl Date: Apr 28, 2020

Doug Hillberman

Axia
Owner; Date:

Bob Raines

Shoreline Unified School District

Carey Kogster Apr 28,2020
Contractor: Casey Ko‘gter (Apr 28, 2020) Date:

Casey Koester

Enviroplex, Inc.

Page 1 of 1

_36-



SHORELINE SCHOOL DISTRICT

Business Services Administration

Regular Meeting
May 21, 2020

To: Bob Raines, Superintendent

Subject: Approval of Change Order #1 to Enviroplex, Inc. for the Bodega Bay Elementary
School Modular Project

Background: The Board will consider for approval Change Order #1 for an
additional amount of $6,630.00.

Fiscal Impact: The contract amount will be Increased by $6,630 for a revised
contract amount of $305,346.57 with all costs to be charged to the
Measure I bond program.

Recommendation: It is recommended the Board of Trustees approve Change Order #1
for the Bodega Bay Elementary School Modular Project.

Attachments: Change Order #1 Letter of Recommendation for the Bodega Bay
Elementary School Modular Project

_37-



GREYSTONE
WEST COMPANY

CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT

April 27, 2020

Bob Raines

Shoreline Unified School District
10 John Street

Tomales, CA 94971

RE: Change Order #02 Justification:
Bodega Bay Elementary School Modular Increment #2 Project

Enviroplex, Inc.

Item #01 — Added Fire Sprinklers in Modular Building — PCO 02

This change is the result of a jurisdictional requirement. DSA required that fire sprinklers be added to this new
building. Note the underground portion of this work is NOT part of this change order. The cost for Item #01
includes the labor, material, and equipment to add fire sprinklers and its riser into the new modular building.

$19,845.00

In our capacity as the District’s Construction Manager, we have completed a review of Change Order #02.
Change Order #02 is for an additional cost of $19,845.00.

Project Completion Percentage is 0%.

Based upon the review of the merit and the compensation, it is our recommendation that you approve this
change order. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call.

Sincerely,

John Dilena
Project Manager
Greystone West Company

-38-



Change Order #: 2

DSA File #:
Application #:

Project:

Bodega Bay Elementary School Modular
1200 Canon St.,
Bodega Bay, CA 94923

To:

Enviroplex, Inc.
4777 E. Carpenter Rd.
Stockton, CA 95215

The contract is changed as follows:
1. Additive Change Order #2
2. Time extension = 0 Calendar Days

Architect: Axia Architecture
250 D. St., Suite #210

Santa Rosa, CA 95404
Phone: (707) 542-4652

Total Cost of this Change Order: $ 19,845.00
The Original Contract Sum was: $ 298,716.57
Net Change by previously authorized change orders: $  6,630.00
Net Contract Sum prior to this change order was: $ 305,346.57
The Contract Sum will be either INCREASED or (DECREASED) by this CO: $ 19,845.00
The New Contract Sum including this Change Order will be: $ 325,191.57
The Contract Time will be increased by: 0
The Date of Substantial Completion as of this date is now: No Change
. iHerman

Architect: A Date:Apr 28’ 2020

Doug Hillberman

Axia
Owner: Date:

Bob Raines

Shoreline Unified School District

Cafey Kooster Apr 28,2020
Contractor: Casey Kogster (Apr 28, 2020) Date: )

Casey Koester

Enviroplex, Inc.

Page 1 of 1

-39-



SHORELINE SCHOOL DISTRICT

Business Services Administration

Repgular Meeting
May 21, 2020

To: Bob Raines, Superintendent

Subject: Approval of Change Order #2 to Enviroplex, Inc. for the Bodega Bay Elementary
School Modular Project

Background: The Board will consider for approval Change Order #2 for an
additional amount of $19,845.00.

Fiscal Impact: The contract amount will be Increased by $19,845 for a revised
contract amount of $325,191.57 with all costs to be charged to the

Measure I bond program.

Recommendation: It is recommended the Board of Trustees approve Change Order #2
for the Bodega Bay Elementary School Modular Project.

Attachments: Change Order #2 Letter of Recommendation for the Bodega Bay
Elementary School Modular Project

4(-



GREYSTONE
WEST COMPANY

CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT

April 27, 2020

Bob Raines

Shoreline Unified School District
10 John Street

Tomales, CA 94971

RE: Change Order #01 Justification:
West Marin Elementary School Modular Increment #2 Project

Enviroplex, Inc.

Item #01 — Added Markerboards and Cabinets— PCO 01

This change is the result of an owner request. It was determined that two 20’ markerboards and two cabinets
were necessary to be included at the new building. This coincided with the removal of 4 coat hooks. The cost
for Item #01 includes the labor, material, and equipment to add casework and markerboards but remove coat

hooks. $2,345.00

In our capacity as the District’s Construction Manager, we have completed a review of Change Order #01.
Change Order #01 is for an additional cost of $2,345.00.

Project Completion Percentage is 0%.

Based upon the review of the merit and the compensation, it is our recommendation that you approve this
change order. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call.

Sincerely,

John Dilena
Project Manager
Greystone West Company

_41-



Change Order #: 1

DSA File #:
Application #:

Project:

West Marin Elementary School - Modular
11550 Shoreline Hwy.

Pt. Reyes Sta., CA 94956

To:

Enviroplex, Inc.
4777 E. Carpenter Rd.
Stockton, CA 95215

The contract is changed as follows:
1. Additive Change Order #1
2. Time extension = 0 Calendar Days

Architect: Axia Architecture
250 D. St., Suite #210

Santa Rosa, CA 95404
Phone: (707) 542-4652

Total Cost of this Change Order:

$  2,345.00

The Original Contract Sum was:

Net Change by previously authorized change orders:

Net Contract Sum prior to this change order was:

The Contract Sum will be either INCREASED or (DECREASED) by this CO:
The New Contract Sum including this Change Order will be:

The Contract Time will be increased by:

316,278.27
0.00
316,278.27
2,345.00
318,623.27

A eH P PO P

0

The Date of Substantial Completion as of this date is now: No Change

Architect; Decy Hlberman

Date: AP 28,2020

Doug Hillberman
Axia

Owner:

Date:

Bob Raines

Shoreline Unified School District

Casey Ko%ster {Apr 28,2020}

Contractor:

Date: APT 28,2020

Casey Koester
Enviroplex, Inc.

_42-

Page 1 of 1



SHORELINE SCHOOL DISTRICT

Business Services Administration

Regular Meeting
May 21, 2020

To: Bob Raines, Superintendent

Subject: Approval of Change Order #1 to Enviroplex, Inc. for the West Marin Elementary
School Modular Project

Background: The Board will consider for approval Change Order #1 for an
additional amount of $2,345.00.

Fiscal Impact: The contract amount will be Increased by $2,345 for a revised
contract amount of $318,623.27 with all costs to be charged to the

Measure I bond program.

Recommendation: It is recommended the Board of Trustees approve Change Order #1
for the West Marin Elementary School Modular Project.

Attachments: Change Order #1 Letter of Recommendation for the West Marin
Elementary School Modular Project

_43-



SHORELINE SCHOOL DISTRICT

Business Services Administration

Regular Meeting
May 21, 2020
To: Bob Raines, Superintendent
Subject: Approval of staff to file Notice of Completion for the Bus Yard Waterproofing
Project
Background: The Tomales Bus Yard Waterproofing Project is complete.
Fiscal Impact: There is no financial impact.
Recommendation: It is recommended the Board of Trustees approve the staff to file
and record a Notice of Completion for the Tomales Bus Yard
Waterproofing Project
Attachments: Notice of Completion for the Tomales Bus Yard Waterproofing
Project

_44-



RECORDED:

RECORDING REQUESTED BY:
Shoreline Unified School District
10 John Street

Tomales, CA 94971

WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO:
Shoreline Unified School District
10 John Street

Tomales, CA 94971

SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE FOR RECORDER’S USE
NOTICE OF COMPLETION

NOTICE is hereby given that Shoreline Unified School District, the Owner of the certain lot,
piece, and/or, parcel or parcels of land situated in Marin, County, State of California, the street

address of which is:

Tomales Bus Yard, 26701 State Hwy 1, Tomales, CA 94971

and described as follows:
Tomales Bus Yard Waterproofing Project

The Shoreline School District as Owners of said land did on November 6, 2019, enter into a
contract with the original contactor whose name is Frank Ruggirello Construction work done
and/or materials fumished under that contract as follows:

Tomales Bus Yard Waterproofing Project
Upon the land as above described.
On March 26, 2020, the above-referenced contract or work of improvement, as a whole, was

actually completed.
The names and address and interests of all the Owner(s) of said property are as follows:

Name: Shoreline Unified School District
10 John Street Date:
Address: Tomales, CA 94971 Shoreline Unified School District

Nature of Interest; FEE SIMPLE

Logan Martin, Director of Fiscal Services

“I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.”

Date and Place Logan Martin, Director of Fiscal Services
Pursuant to Governmental Code 27383, Shoreline School District is exempt from fees for this Notice of Completion,

_45-



SHORELINE SCHOOL DISTRICT

Business Services Administration

Regular Meeting
May 21, 2020
To: Bob Raines, Superintendent
Subject: Approval of Addendum #1 for the Measure I Summer 2020 West Marin and

Inverness Elementary School Project Lease/Leaseback Agreement

Background:

Fiscal Impact:

Recommendation:

Attachments:

On February 13, 2020, the board selected Wright Contracting, LLC
as the most qualified general contractor for the Measure I Summer
2020 West Marin and Inverness Elementary Schools Project. Wright
Contracting, LLC has submitted a Guaranteed Maximum Price for
the West Marin Elementary School portion of the project to be
incorporated into the Lease-Leaseback Agreement.

Addendum #1 to the Lease-leaseback contract for the West Marin
Elementary School portion of the project will be a not-to-exceed
amount of $4,086,177.00 comprised of the base price of
$3,405,147.50 plus the District-controlled contingency of
$681,029.40. All costs will be charged to the Measure I bond

program.

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve Addendum #1
for the Measure I Summer 2020 West Marin and Inverness
Elementary Schools Project Lease/Leaseback Agreement in the
amount of $4,086,177.00.

Addendum #1

_46-



SHORELINE SCHOOL DISTRICT

Business Services Administration

Regular Meeting
May 21, 2020

To: Bob Raines, Superintendent

Subject: Approval of Addendum #3 for the Measure I Summer 2020 Tomales High,

Tomales Elementary, and Bodega Bay Schools Project Lease/Leaseback

Agreement

Background:

Fiscal Impact:

Recommendation:

Attachments:

On February 13, 2020, the board selected Wright Contracting, LLC
as the most qualified general contractor for the Measure I Summer
2020 Tomales High, Tomales Elementary, and Bodega Bay Schools
Project. Wright Contracting, LLC has submitted a Guaranteed
Maximum Price for the Bodega Bay Elementary School portion of
the project to be incorporated into the Lease-Leaseback Agreement.

Addendum #3 to the Lease-leaseback contract for the Bodega Bay
Elementary School portion of the project will be a not-to-exceed
amount of $790,630.10 comprised of the base price of $658,858.42
plus the District-controlled contingency of $131,771.68. All costs
will be charged to the Measure I bond program.

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve Addendum #3
for the Measure I Summer 2020 Tomales High, Tomales Elementary,
and Bodega Bay Schools Project Lease/Leaseback Agreement in the

amount of $790,630.10.

Addendum #3

_47-



SHORELINE SCHOOL DISTRICT

Business Services Administration

Regular Meeting
May 21, 2020

To: Bob Raines, Superintendent

Subject: Approval of Addendum #2 for the Measure I Summer 2020 Tomales High,

Tomales Elementary, and Bodega Bay Schools Project Lease/Leaseback

Agreement

Background:

Fiscal Impact:

Recommendation:

Attachments:

On February 13, 2020, the board awarded preconstruction services to
Wright Contracting, LLC after a . Wright Contracting, LLC has
submitted a Guaranteed Maximum Price for the Tomales K-8
(Elementary) portion of the project to be incorporated into the Lease-
Leaseback Agreement.

Addendum #2 to the Lease-leaseback contract will be a not-to-
exceed amount $58,000.00 with all costs to be charged to the
Measure I bond program.

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees award the
Preconstruction Services to Wright Contracting, LLC with the intent
of finalizing the contract (or rejecting the contract) upon receipt of
the GMP and the written rationale. Should the Contractor and District
fail to reach an agreement, the District has the right to reject the price
and terminate the contract at no cost to the District.

Evaluation Matrix
Wright Contracting, LLC Contract

_48-



SHORELINE SCHOOL DISTRICT

Business Services Administration

Regular Meeting
May 21, 2020

To: Bob Raines, Superintendent

Subject: Approval of Addendum #2 for the Measure I Summer 2020 West Marin and

Inverness Elementary School Project Lease/Leaseback Agreement

Background:

Fiscal Impact:

Recommendation:

Attachments:

On February 13, 2020, the board selected Wright Contracting, LLC
as the most qualified general contractor for the Measure I Summer
2020 West Marin and Inverness Elementary Schools Project. Wright
Contracting, LLC has submitted a Guaranteed Maximum Price for
the Inverness Elementary School portion of the project to be
incorporated into the Lease-Leaseback Agreement.

Addendum #2 to the Lease-leaseback contract for the Inverness
Elementary School portion of the project will be a not-to-exceed
amount of $1,495,509.53 comprised of the base price of
$1,246,257.94 plus the District-controlled contingency of
$249,251.58. All costs will be charged to the Measure I bond

program.

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve Addendum #2
for the Measure I Summer 2020 West Marin and Inverness
Elementary Schools Project Lease/Leaseback Agreement in the
amount of $1,495,509.53.

Addendum #2

_49-



Addendum #2 to Lease-Leaseback Agreement

Shoreline School District (“Owner”) and Wright Contracting LLC (“Contractor”) entered
into a Lease-Leaseback Agreement, dated February 13, 2020, for certain tenant
improvements to the Measure I Tomales High School, Tomales Elementary School and

Bodega School Projects.

By this Addendum, Owner and Contractor mutually agree to modify the terms of the
Lease-Leaseback Agreement as follows:

* Exhibit D-1: Tomales K-8 Schedule of Payments, attached hereto, shall be
incorporated into and become a part of the Lease-Leaseback Agreement.

In all other respects, the provisions of the Lease-Leaseback Agreement not amended, not
deleted, or not otherwise mentioned herein remain in full force and effect during the term
of the Lease-Leaseback Agreement, unless otherwise amended in writing signed by both

parties.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Owner and Contractor have executed this
Addendum as of _ May 14, 2020.

Shoreline School District Wright Contracting LL.C

Title: Title:

-50-



Exhibit D-1

TOMALES K-8 SCHOOL PROJECT
SCHEDULE OF LEASE PAYMENTS

The District shall make payments to Lessor for the Tomales K-8 School Project totaling
the amount of: $1,684,320.71 (“Total Base Rent”).

In addition to the above, a District-controlled contingency of $336,864.14 has been
approved by the District for unforeseen conditions, DSA revisions, design oversights,
owner added work and jurisdictional requests. Lessor shall use the Modifications of
Contract process provided in the General Conditions to request contingency payments.

The Total Base Rent for all construction costs for the Project is based on the plans,
specifications, drawings, and design packages prepared by AXIA Architects dated _May
6__, 2020 (DSA date stamp).

Upon approval of the Total Base Rent, ninety-five percent (95%) of the Total Base Rent
shall be paid on the level of completion as shown in the monthly Applications for
Payment. Commencing on the month immediately following Final Completion of the
construction work, as defined in the General Conditions, the monthly rental payments
shall equally divide the remaining amount of the Total Base Rent across a total of twelve

(12) months.

Contingent upon timely receipt of all documents required as a condition precedent to
payment of monthly lease amounts, the District shall pay to Contractor monthly lease
payments in the amount of $7,018 ($84,216.04/12) per month.

During the post-construction time period, the District shall have exclusive occupancy of
the premises. However, the Lessor is entitled to reasonable access to the premises to
resolve warranty and repair issues. The District’s insurance of the premises shall be
primary during this time period. The District shall be responsible for the cost of all
utilities incurred during its use of the premises. The District shall be liable for damages
to the premises caused by its willful or reckless misconduct during the construction
period and all damages to the premises, other than warranty repairs, during the post-

construction period.

_51-



TOMALES K-8 CONTRACT BREAKDOWN

BASE BID $1,413,317.00
CONTRACTOR CONTINGENCY $  70,666.00
SUBTOTAL $1,483,983.00
FEE @13.5% $ 200,337.71
SUBTOTAL $1,684,320.71
20% CO CONTINGENCY $ 336,864.14

$2,021,184.85

_52-



Wright Contracting LLC

Santa Rosa, CA
REV 0- April 3,2020

Shoreline Unified School District

ASSUMPTIONS/QUALIFICATIONS

1. Costs are based on a mutually agreeable schedule and sequencing of construction
activities. General conditions and fee costs are based on a 4 month project duration
for Shoreline - North (Tomales High) and a 2.3 month project duration for Shoreline -
South (West Marin Elementary & Inverness Elementary) & Shoreline - North (Tomales
K-8 & Bodega Bay Elementary) . Durations beyond this to be negotiated.

2. We exclude schedule cost loading, and the jsolated durations in the spec for startup,
testing, commissioning and punch list. Our scheduling will be done in-house by our
project manager and superintendent which will include standard CPM scheduling

practices.
3. Costs for Permits and fees are excluded,

4. Bid Set plans dated 2/21/2020.

5. Bid Set specifications dated 2/21/2020 for Tomales High School & Bodega Bay
Elementary School. Bid Set specifications dated 2/25/2020 for Tomales K-8, West

Marin School & Inverness Elementary.
6. Bid Set thru Addendum #002 (AXIA) dated March 23, 2020.

7. Costs for implementation of Waiver of Subrogation on Workers Compensation are not
included.

8. Builder’s Risk Insurance (Course of Construction) is included.
9. Bid Bond, Payment and Performance bonds are included.

10. Costs related to PG&E excluded.

11. Wright's current liability limits will apply and are as follows:
Liability - 1,000,000/2,000,000 Aggregate
Umbrella - 8,000,000/8,000,000 Aggregate
Excess Over Excess Liability - 4,000,000/4,000,000 Aggregate

12. Repairs to existing pavements due to wear and tear of construction traffic is excluded.
We will be responsible to any actual damage caused by our operations. Trench plate

protection is excluded.
13. Costs for IOR, testing and special inspections are excluded.

14. Contractor Contingency for use by Contractor at contractors sole discretion. Wright
Contracting to clarify and advise on any use of contingency. Owner Contingency for
use at owner’s discretion. All unused contingency is returned to owner.

15. Costs for Arborist, Biologist, Botanist, Tree Protection, Root Pruning, Tree Trimming,
Root Preservation are excluded.

16. Costs for a temporary office trailer are included. ,/\

-53-



17.
18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

Dewatering is excluded.

Mock-Ups are excluded.

Costs for work that is not specified or reasonably implied in the Bid Documents is not
included,
We will take reasonable steps to ensure project safety and security, including

perimeter security fencing, video cameras, and protection of the public. 24 hour
securtty guard is not included.

Relocation of any existing unforeseen or unknown conditions including but not limited
to utilities, appurtenances, obstructions, or any other obstruction required to complete
the work of this agreement is excluded.

Modular Building Pad prep per Miller Pacific Engineering Group.

Modular Building Pad Prep, Foundations, Point of Connnection (POC) by utilities, Fire
Alarm and Data Wiring is included. Any other work and/or site preparations (special
access, rigging, etc.) are excluded and to be provided by the Modular Building

Contractor.

Hazardous Material & Abatement per NorBay Consulting report provided in Bid
Specifications. Additional hazardous material & abatement beyond report is excluded.

Additional dry rot or repairs for siding, plywood and misc. rough/finish carpentry my
be required. Work associated with these repairs to be tracked on T&M and charged

against the allowance within the GMP.

Final cleaning for cleaning of windows and areas of work, not the entire campuses.

ACT to be patched if required. Replacement tile may or may not match due to

" availability,

Cost for design changes are not included in the alternate pricing.

Procore Software system is used for our internal tracking systems as well as issuance
of RFI's and Submittals to the design team. If the design team has their own software
system, we will issue project correspondence (RFI, Submittal, etc.) through our
Procore system to the design team in which the Design Team will then input into their
own system. Inputing into multiple project software’s (Wright Contracting & Design

Team) is not included.

Once allowances are finalized, any amount in excess of the listed amount within the
GMP will be issued as an additive PCO and any amount less than the Jisted amount will

be credited back as a deductive PCO to the contract.

See GMP Estimate for other qualifications, exclusions, allowances and alternates.

*XXKEND * X%

_54-



GENERAL CONDITIONS BREAKDOWN

Tomales & Bodega Schools

SUPERVISION Qry. UNIT SUPERVISION
FULL TIME PROJECT SUPERINTENDENT 16.8 wks 80,640
1/2 TIME ASST SUPERINTENDENT 16.8 wks 40,320
FULL TIME PROJECT MANAGER 16.8 wks 97,440
PROJECT CLERICAL (In Fee)

OTHER GC's Bodega TomalesES  Tomales High OTHER GCs

FIELD OFFICE & EQUIPMENT
SHARED TRAILER (For Wright & IOR) 2,735 2,735 4,688 10,158
MOVE IN & OUT 2,000 2,000 2,000 6,000
COPY / FAX MACHINE 570 570 977 2,116
COMPUTERS 1,140 1,140 1,953 4,233
FURNITURE 1,000 1,000 1,000 3,000
POSTAGE AND SUPPLIES 228 228 391 847
DRINKING WATER 114 114 195 423

JOB TRANSPORTATION
PICK-UP 1,700 3,874 3,874 3,874
GAS/OIL 1,000 2,279 2,279 2,279

PLANT & EQUIPMENT
SMALL TOOLS 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000

PROTECTION OF GROUNDS

TEMPORARY 6’ const FENCES 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000

Laydown and trailer Area 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000

MISCELLANEQUS
BLUEPRINTING 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000
AS-BUILTS 500 500 500 500
PROJECT SIGNS - 500 500 500 500
MOCK-UPS in Trades
TEMP WALLS In Trades
TEMP FLOOR PROTECTION 5,000 5,000 5,000 15,000

BUSINESS LICENSE In Fee

TRAFFIC CONTROL & STORAGE In Trades

TEMP HEAT 3,000 3,000 3,000 9,000

CLOSEOUT PROCEDURES, O&M's 2,000 2,000 2,000 6,000

WARRANTY/PUNCH LIST 5,000 5,000 5,000 15,000

PERIODICAL / FINAL CLEANUP - - - -
DUMPSTERS, WEEKLY & FINAL CLEANUP In Trades

SAFETY - - - -
FIRST AID 5,000 5,000 5,000 15,000
SAFETY 5,000 5,000 5,000 15,000

TEMPORARY UTILITIES - - - -
POWER & WATER CONSUMPTION By Owner
TELEPHONE HOOK UP and Network 2,000 2,000 2,000 6,000
TELEPHONE USE CELLULAR 1,140 1,140 1,953 4,233
TELEPHONE & NETWORK USE - WCI 684 684 1,172 2,540
Temp Toilets and Handwash 2,279 2,279 3,907 8,465

FINAL TOTAL $415,270

WRIGHT

A

CONTRACTING

_55-

Response ta RFP/Q
Shoreline Unified Scheol District
wrightcontracting.com | 707.528.1172 | Lic. 1025609



Addendum #3 to Lease-Leaseback Agreement

Shoreline School District (“Owner”) and Wright Contracting LLC (“Contractor”) entered
into a Lease-Leaseback Agreement, dated February 13, 2020, for certain tenant
improvements to the Measure [ Tomales High School, Tomales Elementary School and

Bodega School Projects.

By this Addendum, Owner and Contractor mutually agree to modify the terms of the
Lease-Leaseback Agreement as follows:

¢ Exhibit D-2: Bodega Bay Elementary School Schedule of Payments, attached
hereto, shall be incorporated into and become a part of the Lease-Leaseback

Agreement.

In all other respects, the provisions of the Lease-Leaseback Agreement not amended, not
deleted, or not otherwise mentioned herein remain in full force and effect during the term
of the Lease-Leaseback Agreement, unless otherwise amended in writing signed by both

parties.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Owner and Contractor have executed this

Addendum as of , 2020.
Shoreline School District Wright Contracting LLC
Title: Title:

-56-



Exhibit D-2

BODEGA BAY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PROJECT
SCHEDULE OF LEASE PAYMENTS

The District shall make payments to Lessor for the Bodega Bay Elementary School
Project totaling the amount of: $658,858.42 (“Total Base Rent”).

In addition to the above, a District-controlled contingency of $131,771.68 has been
approved by the District for unforeseen conditions, DSA revisions, design oversights,
owner added work and jurisdictional requests. Lessor shall use the Modifications of
Contract process provided in the General Conditions to request contingency payments.

The Total Base Rent for all construction costs for the Project is based on the plans,
specifications, drawings, and design packages prepared by AXIA Architects dated May

14,2020 (DSA date stamp).

Upon approval of the Total Base Rent, ninety-five percent (95%) of the Total Base Rent
shall be paid on the level of completion as shown in the monthly Applications for
Payment. Commencing on the month immediately following Final Completion of the
construction work, as defined in the General Conditions, the monthly rental payments
shall equally divide the remaining amount of the Total Base Rent across a total of twelve

(12) months.

Contingent upon timely receipt of all documents required as a condition precedent to
payment of monthly lease amounts, the District shall pay to Contractor monthly lease
payments in the amount of $2,745.24 ($32,942.92/12) per month.

During the post-construction time period, the District shall have exclusive occupancy of
the premises. However, the Lessor is entitled to reasonable access to the premises to
resolve warranty and repair issues. The District’s insurance of the premises shall be
primary during this time period. The District shall be responsible for the cost of all
utilities incurred during its use of the premises. The District shall be liable for damages
to the premises caused by its willful or reckless misconduct during the construction
period and all damages to the premises, other than warranty repairs, during the post-

construction period.

-57-



Bodega Bay ES - SUSD North Contract Breakdown

WRIGHT

BASE BID $ 527,720.00
CONTRACTOR CONTINGENCY $ 52,772.00
SUBTOTAL $ 580,492.00
FEE @13.5% $ 78,366.42
SUBTOTAL $ 658,858.42
10% CO CONTINGENCY $ 65,885.84
DSA 10% ALLOW $ 65,885.84
$ 790,630.10

_58-




Wright Contracting LLC
Santa Rosa, CA

10.

11.

12

13.

14.

15.

16.

REV 0- April 3,2020

Shoreline Unified School District

ASSUMPTIONS /QUALIFICATIONS

Costs are based on a mutually agreeable schedule and sequencing of construction
activities. General conditions and fee costs are based on a 4 month project duration
for Shoreline - North (Tomales High) and a 2.3 month project duration for Shoreline -
South (West Marin Elementary & Inverness Elementary) & Shoreline - North (Tomales
K-8 & Bodega Bay Elementary) . Durations beyond this to be negotiated.

We exclude schedule cost loading, and the isolated durations in the spec for startup,

testing, commissioning and punch list. Our scheduling will be done in-house by our
project manager and superintendent which will include standard CPM scheduling

practices.
Costs for Permits and fees are excluded.

Bid Set plans dated 2/21/2020.

Bid Set specifications dated 2/21/2020 for Tomales High School & Bodega Bay
Elementary School. Bid Set specifications dated 2/25/2020 for Tomales K-8, West
Marin School & Inverness Elementary.

Bid Set thru Addendum #002 (AXIA) dated March 23, 2020.

Costs for implementation of Waiver of Subrogation on Workers Compensation are not
included.

Builder’s Risk Insurance (Course of Construction) is included.
Bid Bond, Payment and Performance bonds are included.
Costs related to PG&E excluded.

Wright's current liability limits will apply and are as follows:
Liability - 1,000,000/2,000,000 Aggregate

Umbrella - 8,000,000/8,000,000 Aggregate

Excess Over Excess Liability ~ 4,000,000/4,000,000 Aggregate

Repairs to existing pavements due to wear and tear of construction traffic is excluded.
We will be responsible to any actual damage caused by our operations. Trench plate
protection is excluded.

Costs for IOR, testing and special inspections are excluded.

Contractor Contingency for use by Contractor at contractors sole discretion. Wright
Contracting to clarify and advise on any use of contingency. Owner Contingency for
use at owner’s discretion. All unused contingency is returned to owner.

Costs for Arborist, Biologist, Botanist, Tree Protection, Root Pruning, Tree Trimming,
Root Preservation are excluded.

Costs for a temporary office trailer are included.

-59-



17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

Dewatering is excluded.
Mock-Ups are excluded.

Costs for work that is not specified or reasonably implied in the Bid Documents is not
included.

We will take reasonable steps to ensure project safety and security, including
perimeter security fencing, video cameras, and protection of the public. 24 hour
security guard is not included.

Relocation of any existing unforeseen or unknown conditions including but not limited
to utilities, appurtenances, obstructions, or any other obstruction required to complete
the work of this agreement is excluded.

Modular Building Pad prep per Miller Pacific Engineering Group.

Modular Building Pad Prep, Foundations, Point of Connnection (POC) by utilities, Fire
Alarm and Data Wiring is included. Any other work and/or site preparations (special
access, rigging, etc.) are excluded and to be provided by the Modular Building

Contractor.

Hazardous Material & Abatement per NorBay Consulting report provided in Bid
Specifications. Additional hazardous material & abatement beyond report is excluded.

Additional dry rot or repairs for siding, plywood and misc. rough/finish carpentry my
be required. Work associated with these repairs to be tracked on T&M and charged

against the allowance within the GMP,
Final cleaning for cleaning of windows and areas of work, not the entire campuses.

ACT to be patched if required. Replacement tile may or may not match due to
availability.

Cost for design changes are not included in the alternate pricing.

Procore Software system is used for our internal tracking systems as well as issuance
of RFI's and Submittals to the design team. If the design team has their own software
system, we will issue project correspondence (RFI, Submittal, etc.) through our
Procore system to the design team in which the Design Team will then input into their
own system. Inputing into multiple project software’s (Wright Contracting & Design
Team) is not included.

Once allowances are finalized, any amount in excess of the listed amount within the
GMP will be issued as an additive PCO and any amount less than the listed amount will
be credited back as a deductive PCO to the contract.

See GMP Estimate for other qualifications, exclusions, allowances and alternates.

*kkEND * %%

-60-



GENERAL CONDITIONS BREAKDOWN

Tomales & Bodega Schools

SUPERVISION e QTY. _UNIT____ SUPERVISION _
FULL TIME PROJECT SUPERINTENDENT 16.8 wks 80,640
1/2 TIME ASST SUPERINTENDENT 16.8 wks 40,320
FULL TIME PROJECT MANAGER 16.8 wks 97,440
PROJECT CLERICAL (In Fee)

OTHER GC's Bodega TomalesES Tomales High  OTHER GCs

FIELD OFFICE & EQUIPMENT
SHARED TRAILER (For Wright & IOR) 2,735 2,735 4,688 10,158
MOVE IN & OUT 2,000 2,000 2,000 6,000
COPY / FAX MACHINE 570 570 977 2,116
COMPUTERS 1,140 1,140 1,953 4,233
FURNITURE 1,000 1,000 1,000 3,000
POSTAGE AND SUPPLIES 228 228 391 847
DRINKING WATER 114 114 195 423

JOB TRANSPORTATION
PICK-UP 1,700 3,874 3,874 3,874
GAS/OIL 1,000 2,279 2,279 2,279

PLANT & EQUIPMENT
SMALLTOOLS 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000

PROTECTION OF GROUNDS

TEMPORARY 6' const FENCES 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000

Laydown and trailer Area 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000

MISCELLANEOUS
BLUEPRINTING 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000
AS-BUILTS 500 500 500 500
PROJECT SIGNS 500 500 500 500
MOCK-UPS In Trades
TEMP WALLS In Trades
TEMP FLOOR PROTECTION 5,000 5,000 5,000 15,000

BUSINESS LICENSE In Fee

TRAFFIC CONTROL & STORAGE In Trades

TEMP HEAT 3,000 3,000 3,000 9,000

CLOSEQUT PROCEDURES, O&M's 2,000 2,000 2,000 6,000

WARRANTY/PUNCH LIST 5,000 5,000 5,000 15,000

PERIODICAL / FINAL CLEANUP - - - -
DUMPSTERS, WEEKLY & FINAL CLEANUP In Trades

SAFETY - - - -
FIRST AID 5,000 5,000 5,000 15,000
SAFETY 5,000 5,000 5,000 15,000

TEMPORARY UTILITIES - - - -
POWER & WATER CONSUMPTION By Owner
TELEPHONE HOOK UP and Network 2,000 2,000 2,000 6,000
TELEPHONE USE CELLULAR 1,140 1,140 1,953 4,233
TELEPHONE & NETWORK USE - WC(! 684 684 1,172 2,540
Temp Toilets and Handwash 2,279 2,279 3,907 8,465

__FINALTOTAL / $415,270
WRIGHT

CONTRACTING

Response to RFP/Q
Shoreline Unified School District

wrightcontracting.com | 707.528.1172 | Lic. 1025609

-61-



Addendum #2 to Lease-Leaseback Agreement

Shoreline School District (“Owner”) and Wright Contracting LLC (“Contractor”) entered
into a Lease-Leaseback Agreement, dated February 13, 2020, for certain tenant
improvements to the Measure I Inverness Elementary School and West Marin School

Projects.

By this Addendum, Owner and Contractor mutually agree to modify the terms of the
Lease-Leaseback Agreement as follows:

*  Exhibit D: Inverness Elementary School Schedule of Payments, attached hereto,
shall be incorporated into and become a part of the Lease-Leaseback Agreement.

In all other respects, the provisions of the Lease-Leaseback Agreement not amended, not
deleted, or not otherwise mentioned herein remain in full force and effect during the term
of the Lease-Leaseback Agreement, unless otherwise amended in writing signed by both

parties.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Owner and Contractor have executed this
Addendum as of , 2020.

Shoreline School District Wright Contracting LLC

Title: Title:

-62-



Exhibit D

INVERNESS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PROJECT
SCHEDULE OF LEASE PAYMENTS

The District shall make payments to Lessor for the Inverness Elementary School Project
totaling the amount of: $1,246,257.94 (“Total Base Rent”).

In addition to the above, a District-controlled contingency of $249,251.58 has been
approved by the District for unforeseen conditions, DSA revisions, design oversights,
owner added work and jurisdictional requests. Lessor shall use the Modifications of
Contract process provided in the General Conditions to request contingency payments.

The Total Base Rent for all construction costs for the Project is based on the plans,
specifications, drawings, and design packages prepared by AXIA Architects dated May
18,2020 (DSA date stamp).

Upon approval of the Total Base Rent, ninety-five percent (95%) of the Total Base Rent
shall be paid on the level of completion as shown in the monthly Applications for
Payment. Commencing on the month immediately following Final Completion of the
construction work, as defined in the General Conditions, the monthly rental payments
shall equally divide the remaining amount of the Total Base Rent across a total of twelve

(12) months.

Contingent upon timely receipt of all documents required as a condition precedent to
payment of monthly lease amounts, the District shall pay to Contractor monthly lease
payments in the amount of $5,192.74 ($62,312.90/12) per month.

During the post-construction time period, the District shall have exclusive occupancy of
the premises. However, the Lessor is entitled to reasonable access to the premises to
resolve warranty and repair issues. The District’s insurance of the premises shall be
primary during this time period. The District shall be responsible for the cost of all
utilities incurred during its use of the premises. The District shall be liable for damages
to the premises caused by its willful or reckless misconduct during the construction
period and all damages to the premises, other than warranty repairs, during the post-

construction period.

-63-



Inverness Elementary School - SUSD South Contract Breakdown

WRIGHT

BASE BID S 1,014,009.00
CONTRACTOR CONTINGENCY S 81,121.00
SUBTOTAL S 1,095,130.00
FEE @13.8% S 151,127.94
SUBTOTAL S 1,246,257.94
10% CO CONTINGENCY S 124,625.79
DSA 10% ALLOW S 124,625.79

S 1,495,509.53

_64-




Wright Contracting LLC
Santa Rosa, CA

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

18.

16.

REV 0- April 3,2020

Shoreline Unified School District

ASSUMPTIONS/QUALIFICATIONS

Costs are based on a mutually agreeable schedule and sequencing of construction
activities. General conditions and fee costs are based on a 4 month project duration
for Shoreline - North (Tomales High) and a 2.3 month project duration for Shoreline -
South (West Marin Elementary & Inverness Elementary) & Shoreline - North (Tomales
K-8 & Bodega Bay Elementary) . Durations beyond this to be negotiated.

We exclude schedule cost loading, and the isolated durations in the spec for startup,

testing, commissioning and punch list. Our scheduling will be done in-house by our
project manager and superintendent which will include standard CPM scheduling

practices.
Costs for Permits and fees are excluded.

Bid Set plans dated 2/21/2020.

Bid Set specifications dated 2/21/2020 for Tomales High School & Bodega Bay
Elementary School. Bid Set specifications dated 2/25/2020 for Tomales K-8, West
Marin School & Inverness Elementary.

Bid Set thru Addendum #002 (AXIA) dated March 23, 2020.

Costs for implementation of Waiver of Subrogation on Workers Compensation are not
included.

Builder’s Risk Insurance (Course of Construction) is included.
Bid Bond, Payment and Performance bonds are included.
Costs related to PG&E excluded.

Wright's current liability limits will apply and are as follows:
Liability - 1,000,000/2,000,000 Aggregate

Umbrella ~ 8,000,000/8,000,000 Aggregate

Excess Over Excess Liability -~ 4,000,000/4,000,000 Aggregate

Repairs to existing pavements due to wear and tear of construction traffic is excluded.
We will be responsible to any actual damage caused by our operations. Trench plate
protection is excluded.

Costs for IOR, testing and special inspections are excluded.

Contractor Contingency for use by Contractor at contractors sole discretion. Wright
Contracting to clarify and advise on any use of contingency. Owner Contingency for
use at owner’s discretion. All unused contingency is returned to owner.

Costs for Arborist, Biologist, Botanist, Tree Protection, Root Pruning, Tree Trimming,
Root Preservation are excluded.

Costs for a temporary office trailer are included.

-65-



17.

18.

18.

20.

21.

22.

23,

24,

25.

26.

27.

28

29.

30.

31.

Dewatering is excluded.

Mock-Ups are excluded.

Costs for work that is not specified or reasonably implied in the Bid Documents is not
included.

We will take reasonable steps to ensure project safety and security, including
perimeter security fencing, video cameras, and protection of the public. 24 hour
security guard is not included.

Relocation of any existing unforeseen or unknown conditions including but not limited
to utilities, appurtenances, obstructions, or any other obstruction required to complete
the work of this agreement is excluded.

Modular Building Pad prep per Miller Pacific Engineering Group.

Modular Building Pad Prep, Foundations, Point of Connnection (POC) by utilities, Fire
Alarm and Data Wiring is included. Any other work and/or site preparations (special
access, rigging, etc.) are excluded and to be provided by the Modular Building

Contractor.

Hazardous Material & Abatement per NorBay Consulting report provided in Bid
Specifications. Additional hazardous material & abatement beyond report is excluded.

Additional dry rot or repairs for siding, plywood and misc. rough/finish carpentry my
be required. Work associated with these repairs to be tracked on T&M and charged
against the allowance within the GMP.

Final cleaning for cleaning of windows and areas of work, not the entire campuses.

ACT to be patched if required. Replacement tile may or may not match due to
availability.

Cost for design changes are not included in the alternate pricing.

Procore Software system is used for our internal tracking systems as well as issuance
of RFI's and Submittals to the design team. If the design team has their own software
system, we will issue project correspondence (RFI, Submittal, etc.) through our
Procore system to the design team in which the Design Team will then input into their
own system. Inputing into multiple project software’s (Wright Contracting & Design

Team) is not included.

Once allowances are finalized, any amount in excess of the listed amount within the
GMP will be issued as an additive PCO and any amount less than the listed amount will
be credited back as a deductive PCO to the contract.

See GMP Estimate for other qualifications, exclusions, allowances and alternates.

*kXEND * * %

-66-



GENERAL CONDITIONS BREAKDOWN

West Marin & Inverness Schools

SUPERVISION ary. UNIT SUPERVISION
FULL TIME PROJECT SUPERINTENDENT 9.8 k wks 47,040
FULL TIME PROJECT MANAGER 9.8 wks 56,840
PROJECT CLERICAL (In Fee)

OTHER GC’s West Marin Ihverness OTHER GCs

FIELD OFFICE & EQUIPMENT 7
SHARED TRAILER (For Wright & IOR) 2,735 2,735 5,470
MOVE IN & OUT 2,000 2,000 4,000
COPY / FAX MACHINE 570 570 1,140
COMPUTERS 1,140 1,140 2,279
FURNITURE 1,000 1,000 2,000
POSTAGE AND SUPPLIES 228 228 456
DRINKING WATER 114 114 228

JOB TRANSPORTATION
PICK-UP 3,874 3,874 7,749
GAS/0IL 2,279 2,279 4,558

PLANT & EQUIPMENT
SMALLTOOLS 5,000 5,000 10,000

PROTECTION OF GROUNDS

TEMPORARY 6' const FENCES 5,000 5,000 10,000

Laydown and trailer Area 5,000 5,000 10,000

MISCELLANEOQUS
BLUEPRINTING 1,000 1,000 2,000
AS-BUILTS 500 500 1,000
PROJECT SIGNS 500 500 1,000
MOCK-UPS In Trades
TEMP WALLS In Trades
TEMP FLOOR PROTECTION 5,000 5,000 10,000

BUSINESS LICENSE In Fee

TRAFFIC CONTROL & STORAGE In Trades

TEMP HEAT 3,000 3,000 6,000

CLOSEOUT PROCEDURES, O&M's 2,000 2,000 4,000

WARRANTY/PUNCH LIST 5,000 5,000 10,000

PERIODICAL / FINAL CLEANUP - - - -
DUMPSTERS, WEEKLY & FINAL CLEANUP In Trades

SAFETY - - - -
FIRST AID 5,000 5,000 10,000
SAFETY 5,000 5,000 10,000

TEMPORARY UTILITIES - - - -
POWER & WATER CONSUMPTION By Owner
TELEPHONE HOOK UP and Network 2,000 2,000 4,000
TELEPHONE USE CELLULAR 1,140 1,140 2,279
TELEPHONE & NETWORK USE - WCI 684 684 1,367
Temp Toilets and Handwash 2,279 2,279 _ 4,558

| FINALTOTAL 62,042 62,082 $227,964
WRIGHT
CONTRACTING Response to RFP/Q

Shoreline Unified School District
wrightcontracting.com | 707.528.1172 | Lic. 1025609

_67-



Addendum #1 to Lease-Leaseback Agreement

Shoreline School District (“Owner”) and Wright Contracting LLC (“Contractor”) entered
into a Lease-Leaseback Agreement, dated F ebruary 13, 2020, for certain tenant
improvements to the Measure I Inverness Elementary School and West Marin School

Projects.

By this Addendum, Owner and Contractor mutually agree to modify the terms of the
Lease-Leaseback Agreement as follows:

* Exhibit D: West Marin School Schedule of Payments, attached hereto, shail be
incorporated into and become a part of the Lease-Leaseback Agreement.

In all other respects, the provisions of the Lease-Leaseback Agreement not amended, not
deleted, or not otherwise mentioned herein remain in full force and effect during the term
of the Lease-Leaseback Agreement, unless otherwise amended in writing signed by both

parties.

IN WITNESS WHEREQOF, the Owner and Contractor have executed this
Addendum as of , 2020.

Shoreline School District Wright Contracting LLC

Title: Title:

_68-



Exhibit D

WEST MARIN SCHOOL PROJECT
SCHEDULE OF LEASE PAYMENTS

The District shall make payments to Lessor for the West Marin School Project totaling
the amount of: $3,405,147.50 (“Total Base Rent”).

In addition to the above, a District-controlled contingency of $681,029.50 has been
approved by the District for unforeseen conditions, DSA revisions, design oversights,
owner added work and jurisdictional requests. Lessor shall use the Modifications of
Contract process provided in the General Conditions to request contingency payments.

The Total Base Rent for all construction costs for the Project is based on the plans,
specifications, drawings, and design packages prepared by AXIA Architects dated May
13,2020 DSA date stamp).

Upon approval of the Total Base Rent, ninety-five percent (95%) of the Total Base Rent
shall be paid on the level of completion as shown in the monthly Applications for
Payment. Commencing on the month immediately following Final Completion of the
construction work, as defined in the General Conditions, the monthly rental payments
shall equally divide the remaining amount of the Total Base Rent across a total of twelve

(12) months.

Contingent upon timely receipt of all documents required as a condition precedent to
payment of monthly lease amounts, the District shall pay to Contractor monthly lease
payments in the amount of $14,188.11 ($170,257.38/12) per month.

During the post-construction time period, the District shall have exclusive occupancy of
the premises. However, the Lessor is entitled to reasonable access to the premises to
resolve warranty and repair issues. The District’s insurance of the premises shall be
primary during this time period. The District shall be responsible for the cost of all
utilities incurred during its use of the premises. The District shall be liable for damages
to the premises caused by its willful or reckless misconduct during the construction
period and all damages to the premises, other than warranty repairs, during the post-
construction period.

-69-



West Marin School - SUSD South Contract Breakdown

WRIGHT

BASE BID $ 2,849,734.00
CONTRACTOR CONTINGENCY § 142,487.00
SUBTOTAL $ 2,992,221.00
FEE @13.8% S 412,926.50
SUBTOTAL S 3,405,147.50
10% CO CONTINGENCY S 340,514.75
DSA 10% ALLOW S 340,514.75

S 4,086,177.00

-70-




Wright Contracting LLC
Santa Rosa, CA

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

18.

16.

REV 0~ April 3,2020

Shoreline Unified School District

ASSUMPTIONS/QUALIFICATIONS

Costs are based on a mutually agreeable schedule and sequencing of construction
activities. General conditions and fee costs are based on a 4 month project duration
for Shoreline ~ North (Tomales High) and a 2.3 month project duration for Shoreline -
South (West Marin Elementary & Inverness Elementary) & Shoreline - North (Tomales
K-8 & Bodega Bay Elementary) . Durations beyond this to be negotiated.

We exclude schedule cost loading, and the isolated durations in the spec for startup,

testing, commissioning and punch list. Our scheduling will be done in-house by our
project manager and superintendent which will include standard CPM scheduling

practices.
Costs for Permits and fees are excluded.

Bid Set plans dated 2/21/2020.

Bid Set specifications dated 2/21/2020 for Tomales High School & Bodega Bay
Elementary School. Bid Set specifications dated 2/25/2020 for Tomales K-8, West
Marin School & Inverness Elementary.

Bid Set thru Addendum #002 (AXIA) dated March 23, 2020.

Costs for implementation of Waiver of Subrogation on Workers Compensation are not
included.

Builder’s Risk Insurance (Course of Construction) is included.
Bid Bond, Payment and Performance bonds are included.
Costs related to PG&E excluded.

Wright's current liability limits will apply and are as follows:
Liability ~ 1,000,000/2,000,000 Aggregate

Umbrella - 8,000,000/8,000,000 Aggregate

Excess Over Excess Liability ~ 4,000,000/4,000,000 Aggregate

Repairs to existing pavements due to wear and tear of construction traffic is excluded.
We will be responsible to any actual damage caused by our operations. Trench plate
protection is excluded.

Costs for IOR, testing and special inspections are excluded.

Contractor Contingency for use by Contractor at contractors sole discretion. Wright
Contracting to clarify and advise on any use of contingency. Owner Contingency for
use at owner’s discretion. All unused contingency is returned to owner.

Costs for Arborist, Biologist, Botanist, Tree Protection, Root Pruning, Tree Trimming,
Root Preservation are excluded.

Costs for a temporary office trailer are included.

-71-



17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

Dewatering is excluded.

Mock-Ups are excluded.

Costs for work that is not specified or reasonably implied in the Bid Documents is not
included.

We will take reasonable steps to ensure project safety and security, including
perimeter security fencing, video cameras, and protection of the public. 24 hour
security guard is not included.

Relocation of any existing unforeseen or unknown conditions including but not limited
to utilities, appurtenances, obstructions, or any other obstruction required to complete
the work of this agreement is excluded.

Modular Building Pad prep per Miller Pacific Engineering Group.

Modular Building Pad Prep, Foundations, Point of Connnection (POC) by utilities, Fire
Alarm and Data Wiring is included. Any other work and/or site preparations (special
access, rigging, etc.) are excluded and to be provided by the Modular Building

Contractor.

Hazardous Material & Abatement per NorBay Consulting report provided in Bid
Specifications. Additional hazardous material & abatement beyond report is excluded.

Additional dry rot or repairs for siding, plywood and misc. rough/finish carpentry my
be required. Work associated with these repairs to be tracked on T&M and charged
against the allowance within the GMP.

Final cleaning for cleaning of windows and areas of work, not the entire campuses.

ACT to be patched if required. Replacement tile may or may not match due to
availability.

Cost for design changes are not included in the alternate pricing.

Procore Software system is used for our internal tracking systems as well as issuance
of RFI’s and Submittals to the design team. If the design team has their own software
system, we will issue project correspondence (RFI, Submittal, etc.) through our
Procore system to the design team in which the Design Team will then input into their
own system. Inputing into multiple project software’s (Wright Contracting & Design

Team) is not included.

Once allowances are finalized, any amount in excess of the listed amount within the
GMP will be issued as an additive PCO and any amount less than the listed amount will
be credited back as a deductive PCO to the contract.

See GMP Estimate for other qualifications, exclusions, allowances and alternates.

*kXkEND * %%

_72-



GENERAL CONDITIONS BREAKDOWN

West Marin & Inverness Schools

SUPERVISION QY. UNT__ SUPERVISION
FULL TIME PROJECT SUPERINTENDENT T T eg T wks 47,040
FULL TIME PROJECT MANAGER 9.8 wks 56,840
PROJECT CLERICAL (In Fee)

OTHER GC’s West Marin Inverness OTHER GCs

FIELD OFFICE & EQUIPMENT ) o
SHARED TRAILER (For Wright & IOR) 2,735 2,735 5,470
MOVE IN & OUT 2,000 2,000 4,000
COPY / FAX MACHINE 570 570 1,140
COMPUTERS 1,140 1,140 2,279
FURNITURE 1,000 1,000 2,000
POSTAGE AND SUPPLIES 228 228 456
DRINKING WATER 114 114 228

JOB TRANSPORTATION
PICK-UP 3,874 3,874 7,749
GAS/OIL 2,279 2,279 4,558

PLANT & EQUIPMENT
SMALL TOOLS 5,000 5,000 10,000

PROTECTION OF GROUNDS

TEMPORARY 6' const FENCES 5,000 5,000 10,000

Laydown and trailer Area 5,000 5,000 10,000

MISCELLANEOUS
BLUEPRINTING 1,000 1,000 2,000
AS-BUILTS 500 500 1,000
PROJECT SIGNS 500 500 1,000
MOCK-UPS In Trades
TEMP WALLS In Trades
TEMP FLOOR PROTECTION 5,000 5,000 10,000

BUSINESS LICENSE In Fee

TRAFFIC CONTROL & STORAGE In Trades

TEMP HEAT 3,000 3,000 6,000

CLOSEOUT PROCEDURES, O&M's 2,000 2,000 4,000

WARRANTY/PUNCH LIST 5,000 5,000 10,000

PERIODICAL / FINAL CLEANUP - - - -
DUMPSTERS, WEEKLY & FINAL CLEANUP In Trades

SAFETY - - - -
FIRST AID 5,000 5,000 10,000
SAFETY 5,000 5,000 10,000

TEMPORARY UTILITIES - - - -
POWER & WATER CONSUMPTION By Owner
TELEPHONE HOOK UP and Network 2,000 2,000 4,000
TELEPHONE USE CELLULAR 1,140 1,140 2,279
TELEPHONE & NETWORK USE - WClI 684 684 1,367
Temp Toilets and Handwash o 2,279 ..22718 4,558

__FINALTOTAL 62,082 62,042 . $227,964
WRIGHT
CONTRACTING Response to RFP/Q

Shoreline Unified School District
wrightcontracting.com | 707.528.1172 | Lic. 1025609

-73-



SNOILYT3H O118Nd 8 SADILVALS NOILDI1I - DNILINSNOD TYISH - ON NV SILINDVS 9 AYOSIA

DNILTNSNOD JYOHSISYT

020¢ Aew

spuog uonesiqo
[elauaD Suipunyay 070z
® 4 S91I9S ‘g1 (T JO U013

10LISIQ [00YDS
payiun auljaI0ys

_74-



LL'9vv'116'81$

LL'9Y¥'LI6’9 §

599} ua8e Suiked jenuue S9pN|2X7 4

£€9'886°L0Vv'T ¢

00°SEV'SL
€8'7ET9€E
00°LZE'0SE"T

0L'686"'L0YC §

01°686'961
00000502

$

8uipunjay
OD ozoz

0C°8€2°9/9°Z1 §

00°000¥8
00°000'S€EL
0T'8€7'26S

00°000°598°L L

$

0Z°8€C’9/9°CL §

00°000°000'C1$ v.i0oL
00°051°€59’L 000518y %000°€ 00000509t ¥v0T/1/8
00°00¥'6v6 00°00t'tv £ %000°€ 00700058 €¥07/L/8
00°00£'626 00°00£'66 %000°€ 00°000°0£8 woz/1/8
00004206 00°00£TCL %000°€ 00°000°082 Lv0zZ/1/8
00002928 00°00£'LS1 %000y 00°000'SZZ oroz/L/8
00°00£'€S8 00004821 %000t 00°000°S29 6£07/1/8
00°006'c£8 00°006’€0C %000y 00°000°0£9 8€0T/1/8
0000£C18 00°00£°222 %000t 00°000'58S L£0T/1/8
00°00L‘¥6/ 00°00L‘6t¢C %000t 00°000°S¥S 9€07/1/8
00°00€v£L 00°00£'69¢C %000t 00000505 SE0Z/L/8
00700185/ 0000188C %000t 00°000°04t ¥£0Z/1/8
00°00S°0¥£ 00°005°S0€ %000'¥ 00°000°SEy €€07/1/8
00°00£91, 0000€°1Z€ %000t 00°000°S6€ zeoz/L/8
00700600~ 00'006'S€E %000y 00°000°59¢ LEoZ/1/8
00°0016£9 00°001‘6¥€ %000 % 00°000°0¢€ 0€07/1/8
00°00L°L99 00°00L1L9¢€ %000°Y 00°000°00¢ 6207/1/8
00°001°£b9 00°001°TLE %000t 00000542 8707/1/8
00°001Z€9 00°001°Z8¢ %000t 00°000°0S¢ £207/1/8
00°00L919 00°00L°16¢€ %000t 00°000'S7T 9707/1/8
00001665 00°001°66€ %000t 00°000°002 ST0Z/1/8
00°00£985 00°00£'90% %000t 00°000°081 ¥207/1/8
00°00£TLS 0000221y %000V 00°000°091 €207/1/8
00°005°€9S 000058l %000y 00°000'S¥ 1L Teoz/L/g
00°00L¥S6 0000165t %000'v 00°000'S1S L2oT/L/8
L1'968'V01 L1'968'v01 %000t - 0c07/1L/8

+1DIAY3S LSTAILNI NOdNOD TVdIDNRId lLva
1834 1violL

1NAIHDS IDIAY¥3IS L1930

0T'8€7'9/9

00°000°000°C 1L

$

g salag

‘810C Jo uonoag

SANN4 40 S3SN 2 SIDINOS

1$9sM |e10

WNODSI(] S, JajlIMIBpUN
3DUBNSS| JO 150D
punj 1saisw| pazijended

pund Mo1ds3 49y OD L1L0Z
pund 123loiy

:sasn)
$324n0¢ |ej0]

wniwaly
[ediduny v sauag

:5921N0g

1sasn jejo]
WnoosI( s, JajumIspun
9dUEBNSS| JO 150D
puny isaiau| pazijende))
pun{ Molas3 49y 0D 110T
pund 103foiy

'sasn

<$3924Nn0¢ jelol
wniwaiy
[ediduild v sauag

1$921n0g

-75-



PIISIA [00YDS payIun dutjaioys F
Spuog 0D { S13S ‘g1 0T JO UoNID|3

SI8)0A 0} papiroid SsjewnSa UeY) Jelaq SISAS) Je |, 2Inses|\ Jo sslas Yyoes ||3s 0} 1o1sI(q
SUl PSMOJ[e UonelsIUILPY SU} JO 3I0M piey sy} pue ‘Bunes ,+yy, Buons S)i JO uopnewllye
(61-QINOD 0} anp ANeion ayidsap) SUOKPUGS JoxIEW SIGEI0AE] AIIROLIOJSIY JO UONBUIGUIO v

920¢ ybnoiy; 000°98%
19n0 jo [ejo} e sioAedxe) Buines ‘spuog Buipungey 09 1107 JO {ouejeq (lews e punjal

Apusioye 0} Aunpoddo ue se souenss puog g S9U8S 8y} paziln jousIq By} ‘Ajjeuonippy

(Jlawwns sy} 1an0 pejojdwod aq [[Im
pue psouswwod Ajusdal aney yoiym jo Auew) ouIsIg eys Inoybnouys syosfoud tofew soy Aed
0} AJunoD ule yim payisodsp aiem Spunj pue pasojo spuog g saues ay} ‘020z ‘s Aepy uQ

Souejeq pazioyine Buiuiews ny 8y} sseooe 0} (spuog g saneg) g SalI9s ‘gL0z
30 UONIOSIT By} 'spuoq |, SInsea J0 sauss puodss sy} peoud JoMsId BY) ‘020z ‘9 Jdy UQ

Ajseipswwl pasnbai jou uoljiw g4
Uo jsalsjul Aed 0} pesu ay) Buipioae ‘|enosdde lsye Aploys uoyiw 674 Buinss| ‘sailes om}
Ojul uonezuoyine sy Jiids o} psydo Jouysiq ay; ‘siokedxe) 10} ssuadxa jsalejul aziwuiw o]

Auedoud s|qexe; jo 000001 $ 1od g£$ posoxa 0} jou sjel xey e le spuog 09
Ul uoliw g'61$ 01 dn anssi 0} Jousiq 8y Buizuoyine |, 8Inseaj\ panoidde sisjoA Jo 9799
‘8102 ‘9 JaquisnoN uo ‘puog (09) uonebi|qO jeteuss) jse| sy eouls 9peossp e Alesu sayy

-76-






PLISIA [00YdS payiun auljaioys .
spuog OD g SaL3S ‘g T 4O UORID|3

wes) Buioueuy ay; jo
Sisquisw Jsyjo pue jLsid ayj o} papiaoid aq [|Im sjusWNoop [euly |l JO UOISIOA DIUOIIOSe Uy

Pasojo aduenss ay pue sisAng o} pases|as spuoq

‘PalIsjsueln alem spuny ‘0zoz ‘s Aepy ‘Aepsan) uo ‘PUB SjusWNOOp |[e pazijeuy [esunon
puog ‘020z ‘9 |udy ‘Aepuopy uo sseooid Burud puoq ay; jo uons|dwod |nysssoons sy} oYy .
spuog Buipunjey 09 020z pue g seuag
SJOLISIQ 8y} Joj pajenobeu suwiis} By} SzifeLIOWSW 0} SJUSWNOOP puE sajeouya0 buiso|n
spuog
buipunjoy 09 020z PUE g Saueg BU} JosiEW 0} Pasn JuSWSIEIS (eI AleulWiBIg oY ] -

spuog bBuipunjey 09 110z 8y} Jo Buipunjey
OO 0¢0c¢ 8y pue spuog g ssuag spuoq Jo aouenss! ay} Buizuoyne SUonN|osSay .

-78-

:Buipnjoul ‘spuog g seusg ayj Jo sjes
SU} JONpuU0d 0} palinbas uonejuswnoop pasedard ‘e sauor ‘[@sunod puog sjouisig ay| .

UOoI1eIUdWNDO(]




T 0TOT 21 HOUVIN

"s1eak PaIpne 27 158] 341 JOAO 94Qh SAOQE SIAISSII eduefeq pury ajqejfese Buolns AIaa jo puas] .
PUT :S32MOS3I 91815 A[NL[OA WOY ISP 941 SAIB[NSU YoIym ‘sanuAar Bugessdo reuonmppe u; o479 LR3e wumordde
‘DAIDAI SIS {OOYDS ISOW Uy Burpuny alow AnueoguBys sapraoud gomga ‘smels pre-omseq pay-8uo]

seudes tad snrea Jayeuw
0.6'627%$ Buons APum1Ns pue ‘[Bas] [euoneu 3 Jo %651 38 {1g3) 2woduy Fuikng samape eyideo 1od Buans L1ep .«

‘$3OUNOD UURY PUE BLUIOUOS ULRIM AWiouoda [e30] Suong .
*S,PMSIP 303 JO MalA INO EPB[AI SNy Buner sy,

“AN[1QIa]f BNUDART SYI JO J[NSDI B SE SH[NsaI [EOURY Buons-sonpoid o} anuyuod

[IM PSP 3y uoneidadys Ino SPB[1R1 JOONNO 9[qels Y, 'SIATSAT jqe[teae Buons L154 pue souetLiopisd fetoteurn
Buans Jo puan € 01 PINGLIUOD SBY S1Ye)s S "anuaaaa Bupelado 10§ 3181s AU UO soUE([aL PaseaIP Sey I suealu
PSP PIpURy AJUNWULIOD B St STEIS SIDMNSP 94 “[IMoI3 (Av) onrea passasse Buans jo pusn pue 810398} S[UIOUOD
{eo0] m.:ohm sey Inq ‘eary Aeg ay3 01 pan A[uo jou st Jew Awouoda fe20] uons s10wsp o sayal Suner ayL

MITAIIAD NIP3ID)

“Bupurisino spuoq Supuniez

0D T10T s30L0SP 9y puryaz 03 pasn 3q [[m Spuoq Butpunyal gzoz 3y uiog spaadolq ‘saakmwe} [0oyos Jjo Juaursacidug
PUE ‘UORIMLISUOD ‘UOREAOUIL 13 SDUBUY O PIsN 3q [[lM SPUOY O5'g 50LDS 33 Jo spasdaud sy, "yuswifedas spuoq
913 10} 3530bAI 5,1OLISP AU} I¢ $3xe1 352U AA3[ 03 Jomod 3y aaey $30UNOD BIOUOS PuE ULEE JO SIosttadns Jo preoq
UL "spuoq OO a1 $2.M338 PSP 3 UM Lusdoud 3[qexe; uo patAS] SIXE) WatojeA Pe PajLIfun WOy 9NUsAIY

"91qE3s SEyoopno

YL BUPURISINO SPUOQ (OO SIFLRSIP AP UO Bunes wus-3uor .+ vy, sit paungie sBuney ©qols 43S ‘oW surmes Elé)
1Y “spuoq Bupuryer 09 070z uomu S1-Z§ S pue "spuoq (09) uoneBiqo re1aws8 (groz jo Uon3IR) g SIS uoyjiur
1% paredopue s,J1eD “1PLOSIJ [004RS Pagf aurpIoyS uo Buper usRl-Bua +Yy, sit paudisse s8upey oD d8s

uonody Suyey

paunpy AQNIS/+VY Sutpoy wary, Suop
O U 4og Ju) 2rupdaoyg

MIN RIS/ 1YV suhoy m g oy
9T0/10/60 90p (707 108 5puq. 0O Spy 7857

MIN PIBIS/ YV Supny waaf Suot
SVOC/ 10780 3np g 395 (@107 Jo.touds i) spuq O3 it 0z 1SS

AYoIL] paI)

uonesiqQ [elouan)
‘BILIOJI[RD) “IOLIISI [00YDS Payu( ouI[a.I0yg
:Areunung

-79-



PLISI |0oYdS payiun auljaioys
spuog OO g 531135 ‘810 JO UoNa|3

SNIE}S ply diseq Joj Buimo||e eseq xe} a|qezisy  «
ES1E 841 Ul )|esm |ed0] 9|qesapisuod yum Awouods [eoo] Buoljs vV e
sanssal Buoyys fuan jo Auojsiyy .

:2lom pajou syibualys Jpaio ay) Buowy

sl Je oq o} bunel souysiqg ay) aasleq jou Op aMm ‘Janemoy — syjuow
¢l Xau ay ur sspeibumop [enusjod jo uonedonue Ul 4olem }Ipald uo sajijus juswulanob
|edo| Joj sbunes je psoeld Aoushbe Bunesr sy ‘4gs yum UuollesiaAnuod Ino Jaye Aployg

Suil} sy} je s|qisesy Jou sem apeibdn ue Bujuieiqo ‘olwepued 61-AINOD Y} Y}im uoiosuuod
ur Buidojensp Aureyisoun pue Joud Jesk suo speibdn ue Buinieoas Apuadal uISIg 3yl YNIAA

bugel . +vv, sjousiq sy pawliye 4xps ‘(leo sy; Buunp paleys sajepdn Jayjo
JO Isquinu e pue sduejeq puny sy} ‘saAlas JI AJunwwos 3Y} uIsIg 8y} Jo MalNaI B Jayy

ouIsIg ays jo syibuaiys Jipaio ayy
mainai o} (J%S) sbuiey |eqoj9 49s woyy syshjeue Bunes ypm |les sousisyuoo e pajonpuos
lWes} @oueuly sy} pue s30IAI8S [e3SI JO J0)9alI( Juspusjuedng sy ‘0zZ0zZ ‘9 Yolep uo

sauney

-80-



B 'X8pul ejed Jaxie|y [edidiunjy S1sjnay uoswoy | siewy

ssouenssi bunes vy, 10} sjeos pjaik [eonayjodAy

oUSQq auy} 0} feluselIp By} sp8lal QNIN 03 pealds

%EBD %00T'E  %000E 0607 %0TT %0LY'E  %0ST'E  OEL'Y %0T'T %OTS'E  %SIEE  SPTY 0z
134074
4,974
0z
%STT/%SS0  %Ov'E %008'C %000V  O9T'E %LTT/%080  %ISE %0SOE %0007  S8T'E %0T'T %00v'€  %0STE  08TE ooz
6£0Z
8€07
LE0T
9£07
%0TT/%SS0  %ET'E %08S°C %000V  OLT'C %LTT/%SLO  %STE %08L'T %000  OLTT %IVT/%090  %vSE %089T  %000'S  SZZ'T S€0Z
€0z
££07
TE0T
€02
%09°0/%ST'0 ~ %ST'C %006'T  %000°% OEE RYLO/%TY'0  %LET %0S0'Z %000V SEE %88'0/%09°0  %85'C %00E'T  %000°% SEE 0£07
REVO/%TLO  %86'T %OLLT %000t 0og %T90/%IV0  %YTT %0S6'T %0007 sog %TLO/%SSO  %TET %0ST'T %000 Sog 6207
%ZT0 %089'T %000t stz %Yo %098'T %000 stz %050 %0007 %000y stz 8207
%ET0 %009°T %000 0sz %Zv'0 %OLLT %000t 0sz %050 %068'T %000V 174 Lz07
%0 %00ST %000 144 %Tv'0 %089'T %0007 St %050 %08LT %000 St 9202
%ET0 %0Sy'T %000y ozy %TH0 %0T9T %000 0£9 %050 %00L'T %000V 0g9 se0z
%ET0 %0ZV'T %000V S6S %0t°0 %06ST %0007 065 %050 %0L9T %000V S65 oz
%ETO %0TY'T %000t Sss %0v°0 %065'T %0007 oLs %050 %0L9T %000y SsS £20C
%ET0 %0Ty'T  %000Y 143 %0b°0 %08ST %000 ovs %050 %099T %000 szs (44074
%ET0 %00v'T %0007 088 %0b'0 %0LST  %000% S0s %050 %0S9T  %000°% ors 244
%09ST %000 or %0S9T %000y 01 020z

WiA/P3Els  MumeW  pRIA uodnod  (5,0001) IA/pals  Runie PIRIA uodnod  {s000T) WIA/PeiEIs  Kumew  PPRIA  uodnod (s.000T) Aumep

aww oIpIRIA  paters unowy QW O1plAaIA  paels junowy anw O0Ip[BIA  pajels Junowy
03} peasdg led 0} peaids Jed 0) peaids led
ONIDRId TYNI4 -9 114 dV

31vadn ONIJIYd-3Yd - € 1NYdY

TVSOdOYdd DNIDIYd-IYd - T 1HdV

SALVY LSIYILNI DNIDIYd TVNI4 B AAVNIWITINd

-81-



PUISIQ [00YDS payiuN suljaioys ,
Spuog QD g $213S ‘g 10T JO UONDII|T

SPUOE 8L} 104 SI9PIO %99S PINOM JSJIMISPUN BY} YoIym Bupnp ‘w0E yosepy ‘Aepuopy
SPEW 8q pinom spuoq s2ud 0} jJdweye Ue Jey} pauiwIeep sem Ji ‘@ouspyuoo Buiuiebal siom
Sjexiew jey) Buipuejsispun sy} yum pue sjeAs| sjel }saisjul pasodoid ay) jo mainal e oYy .

SpuUCq aU 1o} sjoAs| ajel Jsais)ul pasodoid emiul sulwis}ep
PUE s)oMlew ayy sienjens o} |jeo Buoud-aid e pajonpuos 1sjumIspun sy pue Bunnsuon
Sloysise3 ‘sjuswianoiduil ajel jsaisiul Jo Yoom ||ny B Alesu Joye ‘0202 ‘12 Yauie ‘Aepu4 up

souenss! 1oye sieak jsuy sy} ul jedipuiid |leuonippe Aed o} 1sausyjul pazijendes
punj o} uopessusb wniweid Joy Bumoje ‘pesodoud OS|e sem ainjonys puoq wniwaid v

slojseaul [euonnyisul bupebie; ‘spuoq
(LIS}, OJUI psjpunqg a1em sanunew pajep Jebuoj ‘sivAng jenusjod jo jood lepeoliq e aonus o]

dSlwepued 61-qINOD Buidojeasp ay; oy
osuodsai ut ‘wusl-Buoj pue poys yjoq %L 4eno Aq Buisesioul ‘peyids sajel ‘Burond pasodoid
oy} 0} dn Buipes| syeam sy} ul ‘,mol, Alleouolsly pautewsal joplew ajel I1salajul ay} SIYAA

suo} }aylew Addoys, e spdssap
pauoisod ||lem sem ajes puoq pasodoid a3y} ‘Bunes +yy, Buons Aioa SJoUISIQ 9y} UusAl .

9SB( Xe} pue saoueul sJoLISI(]
S} UO uonewloul yum siahng |egusjod Buipinoid pue Sduenss! puoq pasodoid sy Buljieisp
‘0202 ‘2z yose ‘Aepud uo oygnd ayy oy Poses|al sem juswaslelg |epyo Ateujwialg ayj

A8a1en§ 9 Sulinpng

-82-



JqEeAY 216 G PEY QNN IURLIND (3 N4 01T, &

9LV9T (AGS) 445 G0S dES

AURY 2QNdY 151

v

3 b TTig o 13 ‘ ) . e 1qnday 15
T (T o e

ENRSTES

000% 01Z'PLs

xcomu:a_..uomﬁ:u

Juagonznday s

055y @ sswe| puowwifey : .

spenpapLy

BRI WEE

- STBY £TeR). 1Tred = TS 24450
»or 0T »T T o Yo T T

L ROWOIS @ 966 [RUOBMOSU) gy 3> ey gy

riay MBIAIBAG
woz0e SPuog Zuipuniay 0D 0202 Pue § 53135 BLOZ UOII3[2 'SPUOE OD LIIOHES (SIALNOT ELIOUOS PLE ULIBIN) 12113510 100435 AU 2UIPI0YS 000'0L9'SES >
) HDTIPALS Frananing

fepauizn (3 4dl E



PLISI [00YDS payiunN duijaIoys -
spuog OD g SIS ‘@07 4O UonIB|3

%.19/°¢ S| spuog g salag oy} 1o} (O] L) IS0 jsau| ani) oy .

paode|d a1em spuoq |je ‘poriad Japlo ayj jo uonajdwod
1aye ‘pue ealy Aeg ay) wouy Bueuibuo Apsow SISp.o |iejal ul 000'0LF$ mes osje Bupud ay| .

spiq Buioe(d sanius [eUOENY)SUI [BIBASS UM
'0¥0Z PUE GEQZ Ul SaluNjeWw puoq Wis) pajep-wnipaw U} Joj Buoyis Ajjeroadss atem sispiQ .

S|@As| Buiolid-aid woyy sajel jsalsyul Ul sjuswianosdwi 10} mo|je
O} JUSIoYiNs sem saisjul ‘|ejo} Ul ‘spiq SAnenoads, siem Auew ey paulwis)ap sem Ji SIypy -

usas
Ajeues Buiyjswos — sBuilayo Jejius woly uopnadwos ou UM S|qejieAe spuoq uey} siopio ay)

saw (G) any Aesu panoal Joulsiq ayy 'w9 1udy ‘Repuoi Jo Bujuiow ayy uo ‘ssudins Ino o] .

Buiond |njsseoons e 1oy moyy 19pJo jusioiyns Jsuseb oy Ajunuoddo ue Jussaud pjnom
})lew o} bujwoo sbBuusyo pajes-ybiy layjo PajiWl] pue pusyesm sy} Jono smau aAljsod
jey} sadoy u; ‘y9 |udy ‘Aepuopy 1oy }os sem pouad Bupud e ‘Ajige)s 1esew swos USAIS) &

S8jel puoq sjqeuoseal je sjedoiped
0} Buljiim urebe asem sio}senul pue papisqns Pey yses o} bij, sjexiew ay; jey) paseadde
¥ ‘n€ udy ‘Aepuq uo ‘pue suo} sojuow o} PSIONPUOS a1om sjied ui-yosyd joxlew Aleq .

pauodisod aq Buioud
S} puswiwiooal o} aloysjse] Bundwold ‘uswarow plemdn sjesipur 0} peleadde speal

Sjel jsaisjul Aeulwijaid pue papesun aiem sjoxyiew 'w0€E Yosey ‘Aepuoyy jo Buiuiow ayy ug .

-84-



anjea Auadoud sjqexe} Jo 00000 1 $ 18d sbuines psjosfoid peseauour ul ynsei suondwnsse
ymoub eseq xej 1emo| — 9z0z ybno.y; anjea Ausdoud d/qexe] JO0 000001 $ 10d 91 "¢ jo Bjo) B
OAES |(Im siofedxe] jey) pajewise si il ‘4G/ 2 Jo ymoub eseq xe} [enuue ebeiae bunwunssy

Lc-0coc
ur sieAedxe} Aq pazijesa. aq |im Jeaf Jey) 10j sbuines ‘1eaf [eosy 0z-610z ay; 10J sejel xe]

40 uoieINdwon o} yusnbasqns aoeid bunye; souenss; puog Buipunjey 0B 020z 8y; o1 eng

Adua8unuos aouenssi Jo 1500 SAPN|DUL 44
AV J0 000°001$ 1d

(9L°€$) 8/°L1€88 § 2 A
(LE"0$%) 0S°££5°6 00°008'8¢¢ 0S°LEE'8€ET 9C-5¢0¢C
(1¥°0%) 97'95€°C1L 0000095t 97°95€'89¢ S¢-ve0c
(€€°09) 9C’LEL'G 00°009°'/SY 9C LEEL9Y vC-£C0¢C
(0t°0$) 9’ 18€’L1L 00'00t'€SY 9C° 184 'v9Y €¢-ceoe
(Z°0$) 00°528°C1L 00°009°€St 00°ST¥ 99t ¢e-leoe
(¢e'0$) 0S'79v'8 00°00T°€St 0S°799'19% 1Z-020¢
(¢6'0%) 008L0YC $ 0000l §$ SZLEQ'SE $ ++0C-610C
YIMOID AV %SZ°T SSUIABG dulpunyay 31sod Buipunjoy-aig leaj |eosly
«1oeduw| ajey sjuawaiinbay
xe] pajdafoiy wawAeday puog 0D

SLOVdWI 31V XVL ANOg DNIANN43d 0D 0207 aildifoyd

-85-



1oHISIQ |00ydS payiun sufeioys .
spuog 09 g S3uas ‘g 107 Jo uonda|3

020¢ ‘I Isnbny ‘sjep uondwepai jsiy 8y} uo preda: aq
lIIM S1sumo puoq — 0z0z ‘G Ae|y uo spuog Buipunjey 09 1102 @Y} Buisesyap A|leba| ‘moiosa
Ue ul pade|d alem ‘s}sod pajejel-aouenss| Buipnjoxs ‘spasooid puog Buipuniay 0o 0z0zZ -

saduenss| puog mau Jo
yoedwi sy) bunebniw pue Anp Areonpy sy Buiyiny ‘19ep panssi Ajsnoinsud jo 3s00 ay; Qonpal
0} 9|qelA Bujyihians suop mou sey 1o11si( oy} Juedyiubis Aieinoed jou si Junowe 93U} SIIYUM,

L12'619$ 40 enjen passasse abesane ue uo paseq ‘920z Ybnouy} [ejo) Ul 65°61$
10 — 1eah Jad 0g'z$ Ajsjewixoidde aq pjnom sbuines [enuue ‘ylsumoswoy abelone 9y} Jo4 .

SNjeA passasse 0 000001 $
1ad |ejo} ul g1°'¢¢ Aq ssduenss! puoq Joud 1o} pajes Buronpal ‘9202 ubnouyy snunpuos
pue teshA xe} Lg-0z0Z @Yy} yum Bupuswiwod siohedxe} Aq pazieas sq |m sbuines ay] .

8.°11€'88¢$ Jo sbuines 1o} pamojje sayids a)el }saJsul Juaoal Jo uonebijiw
18namoy .s|qeln aq o} teadde jou pip Buipunyel 3y} ‘Burond ayy o} dn Buipesy SYeoMm By} U] .

SISOJ S,80UBNSS| 8Y} JO SSBIXS Ul 219M (S}S00 9oUENSS! JO Jou) sBuines JI paInoaxe aq Ajuo
PINOM pUE sjuswianow sjel Isalajul 0} dAIsuss 1o sem aouenss; 9y} ‘azIs |lews ay} 0} an(]

siohedxe} 0} sBuines (payiwi| Jiagje) swos apinoid o} souenss|

g Ssusg ay} ypm uonounfuod ur pejnoaxe aq pjnos spuog bBuipuniay 09 110z Buipuejsino
Ul 000'GLE2$ Jo Buipunjes sy ‘aouenss| ajeledss e se 9JN0aXa 0} |lews 00} 3|IYpA

spuog Suipunjoy ON

-86-



sAep 06 ulyum sposfoid puny o) pases|ai aq [jim Aousbunuon se payuspi sjunowy .

Spesoo.d josfoid siqejiese ey eonpau
jou jiim pue spuoq Jo sjes sy} uo pajessusb swniweid woy pred sem unoosiqg bunumispun .

€8°£99°0LT $  €8°/99°LS $ 000006LC $ §1S0D paje|ay aduenss| [e10]
00°'SEV'66 00°'SEV'SL 0000048 SIRID0SSY ¢ sawWe( puuowiAey unoosiq Sunumiapun
€8°CECLLL §  €8°TET’9E  $§  00°000°SEL § 9Juenss| Jo 150D TVYNI4
08°'S6£91 S.997'6 v0'6EL°/ - Aduadunuo)
00°00S°C £0°88¢€ €6°LL1LT 3unuud aokoy Sunuuig
00°0SZ’L 00°0SZ°L - "D'd ‘@100l B usdwa( Aasner W93y uoedyLIDA
00°00S 00°00S - Uo||3W ANYZ W28y Moidsy
00°00S°C 00°0S7’L 00°0ST’L Uo|[SW AN wady Buihey
00°000'81 60'v64'C 16°S0Z'SL juswesinquuiay 101481 Adua8y Buney
00°0S€9/ 0L°0£0CL 06'61LE49 [lBH suo[  [asuno)) ainsojosiq % puog
€0°LET'ES $  78€97'g $  LTEL6YY $ D11 8unjnsuo) aloysisey 10sIApY |ediDiunpy
aouenss| 3uipunjay g Sa119g ‘gloz w4 ERIVNEYS
pauiquo) OD 020¢ 4O Uond9|3

dONVNSSI 40 S1LSOD 1VNIA

-87-



1PHISIQ [00YDS payIuN duljBI0yS
spuog OD g $313S ‘@107 4O UONII3 £

sduenssi puog Buipuniey 09 0z0zZ pue g
SelIeg By} Ym uonosuuod Ul pajoadxs ale s99) Jayjo ou 's99} Buniodeas psjejas-souerdwos

pue (suoijos|j0d xe} ay} woly s|gehed ase Yaiym) sesy Jusby Buikeq fenuue uey} 1syi0

(Psinquuial useq sney jouysiq sy Aq pred seol0Aul Aue) uonoesuel; sy a1jdwod
0} palinbal a1om $80IN0SaI pund |BIBUSS) OU ‘spesoold puoqg woly pied aiem sasuadxs ||y

GeY'66$ Bulelo} ‘puoq gpo‘L ¢ Jed L$ sem ‘spuog Buipuniay 09 0z0z pue spuog g ssues
J0 Ses sy} uo psjessusb swnjwaid enss| [eulBLO 19N woyy pied ‘uonjesuadwod JayuMIspun

Aousbunuoo ui piay G/°962°6$ Bulpnpoxa ‘80°9.6'9¢2$
olom s}s0o Alg|ioue pue juejnsuod ‘leba} pajejei-aouenssi puog Buipunyay 09 0z0z e10]

AousbBunuoo ul pjay #0°6€1°/$ Buipnpoxa
'96°098°L21$ ©1am s}s00 AlejjIoue pue jueynsuoo ‘leba| pajejai-souenss puog g salleg |ejo}

$1SOD) dduUeNSS|

_88-



1244 6ecC sce €0'¢C €9°L (S FANS (02/e0/70) Wa1IND

1€V ey 6LY ¢6'e or'e 9.C v6'L €671/} aouis.abeleny

G6'9 069 G890 G99 GL'9 096 66 £6/1/1 douls ybiq pioosy

8g’L €eL 6l 0oL 8.0 80 L0 €6/1/1 20UIS MO pPI0DaY
Runew

0t 62 8 & 92 S %2 €€ 2 12 0Z 6L 8 A -1 T T > A W N A o TR 8 L 9 ¢ 4 € 2 b

* ——+ 000

- 00°}

—B1 00z

' 008

—_— : —_ % ; -~ 00y

. A g 00°S

AWW - SAT3IA ANOSE TVdIDINNW
VIVA LINIVW TVdIDINNW TVDIYOLSIH

009

002

00’8

(%) PRIA

-89-



PUISIA [00YDS payiun sujaioys
spuog QD g $aUas ‘g 0T JO UoRI3J

SieaA ainjny uj SaIAg|
X€} O uone|nojes 1o} Aunod sy} 0} peniwsUel uaaq aAeY JoMISIq 3y} Jo spuoq Buipuelsino
18430 |le pue spuog Buipunjay 09 0Z0z 8y} ‘spuog g saleg ay} 10} se|npayds juswAhedoy

S)9|dwoo sem uofoesuel} sy; pue Auedwog isni) Asoyisodsqg
SYl O} spuoq sy} pssesjas jusbe Buiked sy} ‘spuny jo ssysuery 93U} JO uoleULUOD JaYY

Spuog sy} jo 3s09 [ej03 sy} Buonpal ‘zzogz ‘1 ysnbny ybnoiyy
pszjjowe aq o} [ediduld [euolIppE 10} PaMO|E pun 4 Isalaju| pazijeyde) ay) 0} ysodap ay |

220z ‘I Aeniga4 enp jsassyul jo uoniod e pue |zgz ‘| 1snbBny ybnouyy spuog
S} Uo ssuadxe Jsalsjul puny o} spuog g saleg JO SjeS By} Uo pajesausb swnjwaid anss|
leulBLiO 3N wouy pun4 (soineg JaaQ Jo) ysalsju| paziejden sy pajisodap sem 0zZ'8£2°265$

0202 ‘I ¥snbny ybnouyy
SNp jsalsjul pue [ediound e Aedas o) ‘spuog 09 sjoulsIq oYy Joy Juebe Buiked se ‘uojsy

ANg Aq play pung moios3 puog Buipunsey OO L10¢ 8y} 0} pausysuel sem Lze‘0Ge'ze

salnyipuadxs
109foud pajediogue Joy Junod uuepy Aq PIsY pun4 108(oid 8y} 0} paiiajsuel} sem 99o‘s9g” K

pun4 josfoid g ssueg pue pung moiosg puog
Butpunjay 09 110z ‘Wnosoy souenssj Jo 300 34} ‘pun isausjul pazijeyde) sy} o3 sysodep
punj 0} uonesusdwod 1ay} Jo 1ou spasdoid paiiisuEl) Isymispun 8yl ‘0zoz ‘s Aepy up

-90-



T8°SOL'66E'0E $ T6°L0T6TE'8T §  (0T'8ECT65) S TI'SUL'116'0 S 00°000'000°ZT $ 06°L6Y080°CT $
SE'EE 00°0ST'€S9'T 00'0ST'€S9'T 00°0ST '8V %00°€  00°000°S09°T R %SL'T 780'TH9'1S6'Y v-£v0z
8¢€€E 00°006°0T9'T 00°00t'6%6 00°00v 'L %00'€  00°000°S.8 00°005'T99 %SL'T S85°CTT'9T8 Y Er-2H0T
1r°€e 00°008'695°T 00°00£'676 00°00€'66 %00°€  00000°0£8 00°005'0t9 %SL'T 6E9'T0E 869y v-THoT
vE'Ee 00°0S6'V7ST 00°00L'206 00°00L'272T %00°€  00°000°08L 00'052°2Z9 %SL'T TOT'VI8'ELS Y Tr-0v0z
eee 0000, €8T 00°00L9.8 00°00£‘TST %00  00°000'SZL 00°000°209 %SLT 9v€'859°250 Y Ov-6£02
(0133 00°0SK'evt T 0000, €S8 00°00L'8(T %00y  00°000°S/9 00°0S£°685 %SL'T 0T'SYLvEE Y 6E-8E0T
8TEE 00°00v'v0V‘T 00°006°cE8 00°006°€0T %00t 00°000°0£9 00°005°0LS %SL'C S88°/86°6TCY 8E-LE0T
LTEE 00°008'99€"T 00°00€ T8 00°00€'222 %00V  00°000°S8S 00°00S vSS %SLT TE6'TOE'80T v LE-9E02
LTEE 00'0S80EE'T 00°00T v6L 00°00T ‘6% %00  00°000'SYS 00°0S£'9€S %SL'T 6E1'S09'666'E 9€-5£02
0€'€E 00°008'962'T 00°00EvLL 00°00€'692 %00 00°000'S0S 00°005°2Zs %SL'T L0S"LT8'E68E SEYE0T
6T°EE 000002921 00°00T'85L 00°001°88¢ %00V 00°000°0LY 00°006°€0S %SL'T PLT1'198°06L"E vE-E€0T
eee 00°008°622T 00°00S 0L 00°00S's0€ %00V  00°000°Sey 00°00€ ‘681 %SL'T €9€°099°069°¢ €E-TEOT
gzee 00°00Z'S6T'T 00°00€'9TL 00'00€'TZE %007 00°000°S6E 00°006'8LY %SLT 9TETYI'E6S'E TE-TEOT
T3 00°00v'€9T°T 00°006'00L 00°006'SEE %00 00°000'S9€E 00°005‘zov %SL'T 887'CET'86Y'E TE-0£02
9T°€e 00°00%'62TT 00°00T'6L9 00°00T'6v€ %00’  00°000°0€E 00°00€‘0St %SL'T Y6E'E98°SOV‘E 0€-6202
[A% 3 00°00t'860°T 00°00T‘T99 00°00T‘T9€ %00’y 00°000°00€ 00°00€‘LEY %SL'T 099'996'STEE 62-820C
9T'ee 00°009°0£0°T 00°00T"L¥9 00°00T'2LE %00 00°000°SLe 00005 €y %SLT TL6'SLY'8TL'E 82-L207
Tge 00°000'TY0T 00°001'2€9 00°00T ‘Z8E %00t 00°000°0S¢ 00°006 '80Y %SLT V8L'9ZE'EVT e £Z-920¢
9T°¢E 00008 vTO'T 00°0019T9 00°00T‘T6€ %00V  00°000°5Z¢ 00°00£ ‘86€ %SLT 8/5'95%'090°¢ 9Z-5202
[4 %33 00°000°£86 00°00T'665 00°00T‘66€ %00 00°000°00C 00°006°L8E %SLT 60€'v08'6L6°C STH702
8T €€ 00008296 00°'00€'985 00°00E ‘901 %00  00°000°081T 00°00S9L€ %SL'T 919'0TET06'T ve-£207
oz'ee 00°00Z'LE6 00°00L'7LS 00°00L'TTY %00  00°000°09T 00°00S ‘v9g %SLT 8TL'LT6'YT8'T £2-T20
IS'1€ 16°(ST'(98 16°LST'SIS (60°zv2'sy) 00°005 ‘8Tt %00y 00°000'SYT 00°006'TSE %SLT 8TY¥'695°05LT 21202
16°1€ 06°LvT1'958 00°000'STS (00-00T‘65D) 00°00T ‘6EY %00V  00°000°STS 06°LbT'TYE %SL'T 996°0T7'8/9°C 12-0202
00°'se $ 00000006 - $  (IT'968%0T) $ TU'968YOT ¢ - S 00000006 ¢ %90°S STT'68L°209C $ 0Z-6107
AV jo OO0.00HW wU_?_um INISS unvo pung ou_?_wm unwn_ 1s3133U] con:OU _mn__u:ta wu_?_wm ajey AY l1ejol ABIA jeasi4
Jad ajey 1930 33N 8107 39N 0Z0Z Saas 1930 13N 8107 ymoin
Xel papaloid jo uod3|3 je301

spuog uonesi|qO [eJaUaD g Sau3s '8T0Z JO VOB

40 uona|g Joug

NOILD3I[O¥d ILVY XVL - .1, TINSVIW

-91-



1HISIQ |00YDS payIuN duljaioys ]
spuog OD g S2H3S ‘g 10T JO Uod3|]

oISIQ 8y) Jnoybnouy) JuswiuoldiAue Woolisse|o oy} 0} sjuswanosduwi
10} Buimojie pue sainypuadxs yons oy pung Jelsusy ey} plaiys dipy o) Buipuny
Ajioey pspssu yonw Buusaijep Ajqisuodsal ‘sseoons e usaq sey |, ainses|y ‘soujow || Ag

SISJOA 0} papinoid sajewnyss ueyy
13U00s Jeah auo ‘pp0z ul Bulpus saIns| XB) YIM ‘siesk GZ S! .|, ®INSe3|\ Jo Wid) |B}O} BY |

SI8]0A 0} pspinoid
Sejewnss ueyy sso| uoliw ¢ /¢ asuadxs jsalaiul yum saouenss! puoq |, ©INsSea|\ |e

eJe|dwiod 0} Jolysig ay) pamoyjie Ayenb ypaio Buons pue sjaxew sjqelone) Jusjsisiad ‘paspu|

SI9)JOA
0} sajewliss mojaq Ajueoyiubis ‘pund 821M19S 199(] By} 0) pajisodap spuny Jo jJau ‘| 0] 9g°|
S! I, ®INSES|\ Jopun pamolioq Jejjop yoes Joj — siokedxe) o} 1809 10 — ones juswAedas sy

(%€ uey} atow ou Jo
Uimol6 aseq xej [enuue pawnsse yoiym ‘Sejew}sa |eliul ueyy ssaj osfe) uopdwnsse ymoub
%G/.°C & buisn ajiym ‘snjen passesse Jo 000°00L$ 1od sie|jop 6E$ Mo[aq [|om ‘snjen possasse
Jo0 000°00L$ 4od ¢1°¢c$ abeisane 0} pajoadxs s Spuoq |, ainses|\ jo poddns uj ajel xe} ay |

ssouenssl| puoq Bunyadwod

Ps}Wl] Yyum sjep snosbejueape Aian e uo pue ssjel 1salsjul mo| Ajleouolsiy [3s jo pouad
e Buunp spuog ay} jo sjes sy 1oNpUOD 0} 8|qe sem jouysiq sy; ‘sjeyiew pajpesun apdsa(
Aiejon BuiAispun eydsep sjeyiew [Bloueul 8y} sse00e 0} uolisod poob Alan e ul Jousiq
oy} Buioeld ‘ +vvy, jo Bunes Buons Kion e 10} pamojie uoyisod |epoueul Buols souysig ay |

91ey xe] 2 Arewwng

-92-



1UISIA JooydSs payiun suljaIoys
spuog O g SaN3S ‘@107 4O UORID|3

uofdwapal 1oy}

SIqIbie oq |Im spuog g seues ayy Jo uoliw 050014 Ajsrewixoidde '820¢ ‘| ysnbny up
uondwapsai Joj a|qibija

°q lim spuog Bulpunjey 09 £10Z 40 Uolliw Gy0'v$ Alsrewrxoidde ‘70z ‘| Jsnbny up .
uondwapal

10} s|qibile aq |m spuog v saLSg By Jo uoliw 018°G4 ABrewixoldde '920¢ ‘L snbny ug .

sajel }salayul

19MO| pue suiis} Jspoys jo sbejuenpe Bunie} Aq spuoq Buipuejsjno ulepad Joj saxe} aonpal
0} ®|qe aq Aew yoiym joLysiqg 8y} o} a|gejiene oq [Im ssiunpoddo Buloueuyss ‘Ajjeuonippy
ooue|/dwod ainjny ainNsua 0} ye}s 1ou3sIq Jo Buiuten ur ysisse |im pue — syjuswalinbaj 6201

89S PUB Z1-¢0GL 3Ny O3S yum Buihidwod up youysig eyp isisse lim Buninsuo) aioysiseq
suolje|nojed sjeqal sbeljiqie olpolad .

spesdold puoq jdwaxa-xe} o} paje|al sjuswalinbal gy yym souedwoy .

6¢0l gS 0} juensind spodal Qy|gD [enuuy .

(.8insojasig Buinunuon),) S8INSO[OSIP Z1-g9G| ||ny O3S [enuuy

:Buipnjou; ‘sjuswalinbai [ebs| ulepso sney Spuog g seliag 8y} 1qep JaYlo S,JoMIsIq oY) oI

9dUBUBUIR WeIS0ld puog

3

-93-



VIVA LINIVW d3Lv13Y :XIANIddV

-94-



' 1 1 1 I I

< < S < < Y < < S AN <
ost%o(%n oﬂ% a(‘en oﬂ% r(%n c.‘% a(‘,% o,.% mﬁ% mﬂ% 4,.%4 " ias wﬁa m,.‘% e«%,. eﬁ% ((.64 (,.‘% o(%a oV’ oo%n mo\% aq/%

¥
&o‘%

A
_,...,{ N

\ N

| . . Ul

W DR A phil
’.\J- v, %

JusLng o3 gooz
0D VWV QWIN 1835-0¢ pue Jesx-0z Jeap-QL

AWW - SAT3IA ANO9 TVdIDINNW
Vivad LINIVW TVdIDINNW TVIIRIOLSIH

_ ONWIAQL—

QWW JA-0g ——
QNI 1A 07—

080

08¢

1 08¢

08y

08¢

(%) PIRIA

-95-



244 0T'C 83T 8T €Tt 60'T 0202/9/v
6€°C ST €0°C €91 1Tt [T'T 0coz/e/v
1744 ot'C 81°C 8L'T I€T LTT 0coz/e/y
e 0€°C 80°C 89°'T 61T STT 020¢/t /v
v6'1 08T 89T €ET 60°T S0°T 0coe/te/e
64T S9'T EV'T veT 60T S0'T 0zoz/og/s
60T G991 €V'T 91T 60T S0'T 0zoz/Le/e
(8T €LT 1ST vE'T ST'T ITT 0coz/9z/¢
LY'T €ET A A4 v6°1 89T 19T 0coe/se/e
e 86°C 9.°C 65°C €ET 97'C 0coz/ve /e
e 8T°€ 96°C 6L°C 95 1S 0coc/ce/e
AN 8T°¢ 96°C 6L°C 95T 15T 0coc/oz/<
6T 8L°C 95°C 144 90 10°C 0coc/et/€
W 87T 90°C v8'1 99T 151 0¢0z/8t/¢
€T 81°C 96°'T 69T T 9¢€'T ozoz/Li/s
LTT €TC 16T 19T 97’1 12T 0T0z/9t/¢
LT €T 16T 19T 0Tt 1T ocoz/et/e
LT €TC 16T 1971 0C'1 11T 0coz/et/e
LT €97 VT 61T 680 9.0 0coz/tt/e
6v'T GET STT 160 190 50 0coz/ot/e
€€'T 61T 001 8L°0 6v°0 0 0coe/6/<

1E9AST JBBAQZ JBSAST JEdAQT JEIAS  JeaA] 3lva

1VOS VVV, = VLVA LINYIVW TVdIDINNW

-06-



S9jeloossy » sswer puowAdey Aq pasedasq .

WiA/Pa®s (L)
QWA 03 peasds Ajuniewy

uodnod (spoo‘'T) Amewy
paiels ied

%OT T %O0VS € %SLET 0%698 0302
) WITT/%ST0  HOIE  ROVZE %000  060°G% o ) o
%€8'0 %00T'E %000°E 060
%TTT %OTT'E %000E  S68'T
T ’ ’ ABET/%SSO  %ETE  %O08T KOO0 Stoy HSTT/%SS0  %0vE %008 %000v 09
SET/HSS0  %9S'E  %09L'T HOOOS  SIFE  6E0T
UTET/%SSO  %6VE %0ZLT %D00S  OVI'E  8£0T
%BEVT/HGSO  KIT'E %OETT %000V 055 BIVE  %0BIT %0O00'S L£0T
T TR e o e ¢ A00DS - st . B S e
RLET/%OSO  %S6T  %080C %0000  Ove 0 se0z |[%0TT/%550  %eTE %087 %000t  Oir'T
%60T/%SS0  HLOE  KOEST %000'S 05 veoT
%660 /KHSS0  HEET  AOGY'T %OOOS  S6T ££07
%I %0557 %0STT  s0§ 280t
S R ST T H R T LIYgeE T T
T ’ N | T T omor || w0907 uszo  %st:  wonet
2%08°0 %00T'T %000'Z  S8E 6202 || %EVO/%TTO  %S6T %ozt
8207 %220 %089°T
....... R0
“%0StT
%0TYT
%02yt
%OTH'T
ot | %0791 %000 " ToesT %00
reoe . . %0T9T %000'S * 05T

WIA/PRIEYS  (WLA)  pRIA uodnod (so00'T) Aumewy
QW 01 peauds Alumey parerg ied

ww/paels (A} pRIA  uodnod  (spoo't)  (so00't) Ammewy

awwn ol peaids Ayumew paeis led ied
O3 PidIA 0} plalp Ol PIAA WN Yoy
0z/v/s  Bumsop 0z/6t/y  Bupop 0t/s/s
%00T DdUL)ED  12/1/8 e %00T221dlIeD  0€/1/8 ned %00T 4 118D 87/1/8 e
£/1/8 e jeuld SS/1/8 “1ew |eus vo/1/8 e leury
Wva 9Juesnsu| e/u aaueinsuy| e/u ueinsu|
UN/+Y/UN sBuney 4N/vV/zey  sdupey UN/+YY/UN sBuney
1duiax3-xe] smeigxe) 1dwax3z-xel smeyg ey 1dwrax3-xey snie3s xey
[o1>] nss] [e]5] ansst [0335) anss|
02/1e/e @eqajes 0/e/y @eqajes 0z/9/v aleg ajes
asnir SIsju Janss) asn >v=m> ouppd lanss) asn auiljaioys Janss)
000°086'S$ ied 000°000'852$ ied 000°S0Z° 1S Jed
31855 |euty 9{eds [euld _(0zoz/90/¥0) 21035 e Bupig ] )

SNOILOVSNVYL 319VIVAWOD

-97-



S9le00ssy @ soawer puowAey Aq pasedarg -

WOTT/ %050 %60P %OEET %000°S 0€T'6

sl /%0 it

%0881 %000
" %090 %00LT %000V 05 sz0¢
%090 %0L9T %000V 1 veot
%09°0 %0L9T %000v 08T €202

WIA/PRIBS (A} pRIA  uodnod (spgo‘r) Ayneyy
QW 03 peauds Asumewy  pagers led
01 pI3A

0z/st/v Aupsop

%IvT /%050

%LET /%050

%TET / %sv0 T%ost

WiEt oo

WIA/PRIRS  (WIA}  pleiA
AW o3 peauds Mumeyy pares
01 pJ3tA

%08Y°T %000 v

%0TV'T %000V

%0000

" %0E0T %0007

%0012 %0007 S6

uodno) (s000'T)

09€'T

S09

oz
6€0T
8801
LE0T
Seo¢
se0e
veoe
€80T

S0

ove

funmew
ied

0Z/91/r  Bumsop

%007 %000°€

WSTT/%SS0  %OV'E %0087 %000

%09°0 /%570
%EV0 /%TT0

%STZ %0067 %
%86 WDLLT

WIA/PAIRIS (LA} PPIA  uodnod  (soop‘T)
ani ol peaids Aismewy paiels 1ed
Ol pI3IA WN

(s000°T)
ded
yay

Amew

0z/s/s

%00T 2344 118D 9z/T/8 ned> %00 U4 ied  8z/1/8 ned %00T ™Md jied  87/1/8 1es
6v/1/8 1B Jeuly 6¥/1/8 ew jeuyy vv/1/8 e ey
WOV asueinsu) m\c ajreinsuy w\: dueinsuy
UN/UN/EeY  sBupey UN/YVYV/YN  sBupey UN/+YV/YN sBupey
1dwax3-xe)| smeas xe) 1dwax3-xe  smesxey dwax3g-xeg SNIBIS Xey
09 anssy 09 oNnss| 0o anss|
0z/og/e =eqajes 02/1e/e Aegajes oe/s/y a1egajes
Qas3 vm:nuaﬁ._w a2nss| asun >a=w> Jopuexe|y Janssj asn [IuyjaIoys Janss|
000°000°0T$ led 000'088°2$ led 000'502°41$ ied

3(ed5 |euly 3ed5 [euly - “(0202/90/%0) 2125:)je3 Bupyg .

SNOILDOVSNVYL 319VIVAWOD

-08-



S9Jeloossy @ sswer puowAey Aq pasedaid

%TEL/%BLO  %VBE  %00LT %0005  SPOT

RBL'T/%VL0 %60V %0S9T  %000'S SS9 6v0¢7

RSTT/%TLO %Oy %097  %000°S S8Y

a0

et siosct

%00T°E ‘%000'€ 060

USTT/%SSO  %OVE %0087 %000V  OoLe

WILT/%T80  %0OVE  %00S°C %000°S 09¢

WeoT/si0T 0T %06sd %ooss
%6ST/%90T  %BO'E  %0SS'T %000'S
RIV'T[UEQCT  %YE'T  %00S'T %000'S

ROTT/%SS0 RELE %087 %000% 0T’z

%09'0 /%570 %006 %000y
WEVO/%ITO %861 %0LLT %000T
%270 %089°T %000
%ECO

_%eeo

v
%0TY'T %000y

%SL0 %088'T  %000°C [%:] %0ZY'T %000V

%SL0 %0481 o
WiA/pRIEs (A} pRIA  uodnod (sgoo'T) Amumiepy Wir/piels (WA} plIA uodnod {spoo‘r) Asusmieny WIA/PIEIS  (WIA)  piRA uodnod (s000‘t) Awmew
awni ol peauds Mauniewy  paiels ded QW o peasds Alungewy pazerg ied

QW ol peards funiewy paress ied

o1pjaIA o1 plai

01 platA

0z/6/y  Bupop 0z/6/y  Bupop 0T/S/s
%007 231d 118D 0g/1/8 1e> %001 @dud IeD  12/1/8 ied %00 DId i1ed  8T/1/8 e
05/1/8 1B Jeuyy 6¢/T/8 BN |eUl 12747¢] Te teujy
WOV @dueinsu) Wvg adueinsu) w\z |iueinsu)
UN/UN/Zv  sBuney YN/+V/UN  sBupey YN/+YV /N sBupey
uQvaw‘me snielg xel uQEUXm.me smes xel uawa.u_ -XeJ smelq xey |
(0]5] anssg 09 MNss| oD anssg
0z/9z/e @eqajes 02/92/¢ ®=egajes 02/9/¥ a1eQajes
asn GO_.Q._. [E] Jonss| asunslyped J2n0ss) asn 2ujioys Aanss|
000'S/g's$ aed 000'5.2°23 1ed 000'502 TS led

9|edS [Buly 3[€JS jeuly {0202/90/p0) °je35 1183 BUplig

SNOILDVSNVYL 319VIVIWOD

-99.-



SHORELINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

P.O. Box 198  Tomales, California 94971 (707)  878-2266  FAX: (707) 878-2554

-

N
”ﬂr.s.C\

May 21, 2020

To: The Board of Trustees
From: Bob Raines, Superintendent
Re: June Meetings of the Board of Trustees

In December of 2019, at the Annual Organizational Meeting, the Board adopted a calendar of meetings for 2020. That
calendar called for meeting twice in June, on the 18" and the 25", in order to hold a public hearing on the Local Control

Accountability Plan at a different meeting than the date of its approval.

In April of 2020, Governor Newsom'’s executive order suspended the timeline for development and approval of the
LCAP, replacing it with a December, 2020 deadline for approval. This eliminates the need for two Board meetings in

June.

On May 14, 2020, the Governor released the annual May Revision of his Budget Proposal, with a great number of
uncertainties, many hinging on the passage and approval of another federal stimulus plan. This uncertainty presents

challenges for our budget development process.

Given these circumstances, | recommend that the Board cancel the June 18, 2020 meeting, providing District leadership
additional time to develop our 2020-21 budget, and eliminating a now unnecessary meeting.

TOMALES ELEMENTARY BODEGA BAY ELEMENTARY TOMALES HIGH SCHOOL ~ WEST MARIN ELEMENTARY INVERNESS PRIMARY

(707) 878-2214 (707) 875-2724 SHORELINE HIGH SCHOOL {(415) 663-1014 (415) 669-1018
FAX: 878-2467 FAX. 875-2182 INDEPENDENT STUIDY SCHOOL FAX: 663-8558 FAX: 669-1581
(707 _ 100_286
FAX. = 87 TRANSPORTATION

(707) 878-2221



SHORELINE USD BOARD OF TRUSTEES
2020 ELECTION INFORMATION

“* ELECTION DAY -~ TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 3, 2020

* JULY 13, 2020 — CANDIDATE PACKETS WILL BE AVAILABLE.

Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, we have implemented filing options at our office, based on public
health considerations, to best accommodate you and your candidates.

1. Considering the health and safety of everyone involved all candidates coming to our office

must do so by appointment.
2. Electronic submission of all documents from candidates will be accepted. Afterwards only

certain original documents must be sent to our office, and by regular mail. More information
about those documents will be forthcoming.

<* IF YOU LIVE IN SONOMA COUNTY CONTACT THE SONOMA COUNTY,
ELECTIONS OFFICE IS IN SANTA ROSA (707) 565-6800. IF YOU LIVE IN
MARIN COUNTY, CONTACT THE MARIN COUNTY CIVIC CENTER ELECTIONS

OFFICE IN SAN RAFAEL (415) 473-6437.

“* AUGUST 7, 2020 — DEADLINE FOR CANDIDATES TO SUBMIT THEIR
PAPERWORK.

<* TRUSTEE TERMS EXPIRING ON DECEMBER 4, 2020
AREA 1 - AVITO MIRANDA

AREA 2 - JILL MANNING-SARTORI
AREA 3 - VONDA FERNANDES
AREA 3 - ETHAN MINOR

-101-
Updated 5-11-2020



INFORMACION DE LAS ELECCIONES PARA LA JUNTA
ADMINISTRATIVA DE SHORELINE USD

<+ DIA DE LAS ELECCIONES: MARTES, 3 DE NOVIEMBRE DE 2020

** 13 DE JULIO DE 2020 — LOS PAQUETES CANDIDATOS ESTARAN
DISPONIBLES

Teniendo en cuenta la salud y la seguridad de todos los involucrados,
todos los candidatos que vienen a nuestra oficina deben hacerlo con
cita previa. Se aceptara la presentacidn electrénica de todos los
documentos de los candidatos. Después sélo ciertos documentos
originales deben ser enviados a nuestra oficina, y por correo ordinario.
Mas informacion sobre esos documentos sera préxima.

** SI USTED VIVE EN EL CONDADO DE SONOMA VAYA A LA OFICINA DE
ELECCIONES DEL CONDADO DE SONOMA EN SANTA ROSA PARA
OBTENER SU PAQUETE DE CANDIDATO 707-565-6800. S| USTED VIVE
ENEL CONDADO DE MARIN VAYA A LA OFICIAN DE ELECCIONES CIVIC
CENTER EN SAN RAFAEL 415-473-6437.

«» 7 DE AGOSTO DE 2020: FECHA LIMITE PARA QUE LOS CANDIDATOS
PRESENTEN EL PAPELEO.

«» LOS TERMINOS DE ADMINISTRADORES VENCEN EL 4 DE DICIEMBRE DE

2020
AREA 1 - AVITO MIRANDA

AREA 2 - JILL MANNING-SARTORI
AREA 3 - VONDA FERNANDES
AREA 3 - ETHAN MINOR

-102-



RESOLUTION 2019.20.9
OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE
SHORELINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
SPECIFICATIONS OF THE ELECTION ORDER:

RESOLVED, that pursuant to Education Code Sections 5304 and 5322, the following is
specified with respect to the governing board member election of said governing body.

WHEREAS, it is the determination of said governing body that the regularly scheduled
election to be held on the 3rd day of November, 2020, at which election the issue to be

presented to the voters shall be to elect Governing Board Members to the following terms:

Number of Regular Term Positions (4-year) ___ 4

Number of Short Term Positions (2-year) __ 0

WHEREAS, that payment for the publication of a candidate’s statement of qualifications

is the responsibility of the: Candidate

IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED that the said governing body will hold an election on
November 3, 2020, to elect member(s) to the governing board as listed, and hereby requests:
1) Consolidation of said election with any other applicable election conducted on the
same day in the manner prescribed in Elections Code §10418;
2) Authorize and direct the Elections Department at District expense, to provide all

necessary election services and to canvass the results of said election.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 21 day of May, 2020 by the following vote, to wit:

Trustee Aye No | Absent | Abstain
Jill Manning-Sartori, President
Tim Kehoe, Vice President
Jane Healy
Vonda Fernandes
Avito Miranda, Clerk
Heidi Koenig
Ethan Minor

President of the Governing Board

ATTEST:

Clerk of the Governing Board

-103-



District House Rent History:

July 1, 2006 — rent increased by 5% to $970 a month

July 1, 2007 — No increase

July 1, 2008 —rent increased by 5% to $1018 a month

July 1, 2009 - rent increased by 5% to $1068 a month

July 1, 2010 — No increase (Started reviewing rent every two years)
July 1, 2012 — No increase

August 1, 2014 — rent increased by 5% to $1121 a month

August 1, 2016 —rent increased by 5% to $1177 a month

July 1, 2018 — rent increased by 5% to $1236 a month

Current monthly rent is $1,236.00

~District house rental contract is reviewed every two years
~Current rental contract expires on June 30, 2020

~A 5% increase on July 1, 2020 would increase the rent to $1,298 a
month or $744.00 a year

-104-



SHORELINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

PO. Box 198 Tomales, California 94971 (707) 878-2266 FAX (707) 878-2554

RENTAL CONTRACT FOR DISTRICT HOUSE

For the period beginning July 1, 2020, and ending June 30, 2022, Mr. and Mrs. Paul
Norris, hereinafter referred to as the tenants, will continue residence in the district house
located on the old high school property at 26995 Highway 1, Tomales, California,
subject to the following:

1. July 1, 2020, the tenants shall pay the District $ per
month and ending June 30, 2022.

2. The tenants are responsible for all utility costs for this residence.

3. The tenants shall pay, when due, all taxes and sewer

assessment(s) levied on this residential property.

4, The tenants agree to maintain, repair and keep in good order
the house and immediate grounds.

5. The District will pay for costs incurred by tenants for minor up
keep, maintenance, and repairs with prior approval.

Be it further agreed that this agreement will be reviewed on or about June every two
years, and may be revised by mutual agreement between the tenants and the District.

Be it further agreed that either party may terminate this agreement by notifying the other
at least 90 days before such termination.

Tenant Date
Paul Norris

Superintendent Date
Bob Raines

TOMALES ELEMENTARY BODEGA BAY ELEMENTARY TOMALES HIGH SCHOOL WEST MARIN ELEMENTARY INVERNESS PRIMARY
(707) 878-2214 (707) 875-2724 (707) 878-2286 (415) 663-1014 (415) 669-1018
FAX: 878-2467 FAX: 875-2182 FAX:878-2787 FAX: 663-8558 FAX: 669-1581

TRA_ 105 _TATION
(7urj0r0-2221



SHORELINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

PO. Box 198 Tomales, California 94977 (707) 878-2266 FAX (707) 878-2554

EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT FOR SITE PRINCIPAL
TOMALES HIGH SCHOOL

The following is an agreement between the Governing Board of the Shoreline Unified School
District, hereinafter referred to as “Board” and Adam Jennings, hereinafter referred to as
“Principal”. The above-named parties hereby mutually agree as follows:

1. The District hereby employs the Principal commencing July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021.

2. The salary of the Principal shall be $160,251 in 2020-21 and shall consist of a 217-day work
year. Specific work days will be approved by the Superintendent.

3. The District will pay ACSA dues on behalf of the Principal.
4. The Principal shall receive either a district-paid cell phone or a stipend of $50.00 per month.

5. The Principal agrees to perform the duties designated for this position by the Governing
Board and to provide all services related to the position of Principal.

6. The Principal shall be entitled to reimbursement for actual and necessary expenses incurred
while preforming duties incidental to this agreement. Reimbursement shall be in
accordance with applicable Board regulations.

7. The Principal is required to be present at different campuses and other district facilities on a
regular basis. In order to reimburse the Principal for this vehicle requirement, the Principal
shall be entitled to a monthly stipend of one hundred and fifty dollars ($150.00) for travel
within Marin and Sonoma Counties. For travel outside Marin or Sonoma Counties, the
Principal shall be reimbursed in a manner commensurate with that provided to all other

district employees.

8. The Principal shall be evaluated by the Superintendent pursuant to district policies. The
evaluation so required shall be exclusive to any statutory rights to evaluation, and is an
integral part of this agreement.

8. The Principal is expected to seek educational and professional advancement while he is
employed by the District. He is, therefore, encouraged to attend professional meetings at
the local and state levels, as the needs and finances of the District shall permit.

TOMALES ELEMENTARY BODEGA BAY ELEMENTARY TOMALES HIGH SCHOOL WEST MARIN ELEMENTARY INVERNESS PRIMARY
(707) 878-2214 (707) 875-2724 (707) 878-2286 (415) 663-1014 (415) 669-1018
FAX: 878-2467 FAX: 875-2182 FAX: 878-2787 FAX: 663-8558 FAX: 669-1581

TRﬁ_106_:TATION
(7u7)5/5-2221



SHORELINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

PO. Box 198 Tomales, California 94971 (707) 878-2266 FAX (707)  878-2554

10. The agreement is subject to all applicable laws of the State of California, rules and
regulation of the State Board of Education, and the rules, regulations, and policies of the
Board, all of which are made a part of term and conditions of this contract as set forth

herein.

11. Principal hereby represents that he is, on the date of this agreement, eligible for and will be
awarded a valid California Administrator’s Credential and a valid California Teacher’s
Credential and such credentials will be registered with the Marin County Office of

Education.
Governing Board of the Shoreline Unified School District Date
Superintendent, Shoreline Unified School District Date

I hereby accept this offer of employment and agree to comply with the conditions thereof and fulfill all
of the duties of employment at Tomales High for the Shoreline Unified School District.

Principal, Tomales High School Date

TOMALES ELEMENTARY BODEGA BAY ELEMENTARY TOMALES HIGH SCHOOL WEST MARIN ELEMENTARY INVERNESS PRIMARY
(707) 878-2214 (707) 875-2724 {707) 878-2286 (415) 663-1014 (415) 669-1018
FAX: 878-2467 FAX:875-2182 FAX: 878-2787 FAX: 663-8558 FAX: 669-1581

TR/_ 107 -{TATION
(7ur)5/8-2221



SHORELINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

PO. Box 198 Tomales, California 94971 (707) 878-2266 FAX (707) 878-2554

EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT FOR SITE PRINCIPAL
WEST MARIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
INVERNESS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

The following is an agreement between the Governing Board of the Shoreline Unified School
District, hereinafter referred to as “Board” and Dr. Elizabeth Nolan, hereinafter referred to as
“Principal”. The above-named parties hereby mutually agree as follows:

1. The District hereby employs the Principal commencing July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021.

2. The salary of the Principal shall be $135,080 in 2020-21 and shall consist of a 212-day work
year. Specific work days will be approved by the Superintendent.

3. The District will pay ACSA dues on behalf of the Principal.
4. The Principal shall receive either a district-paid cell phone or a stipend of $50.00 per month.

5. The Principal agrees to perform the duties designated for this position by the Governing
Board and to provide all services related to the position of Principal.

6. The Principal shall be entitled to reimbursement for actual and necessary expenses incurred
while preforming duties incidental to this agreement. Reimbursement shall be in
accordance with applicable Board regulations.

7. The Principal is required to be present at different campuses and other district facilities on a
regular basis. In order to reimburse the Principal for this vehicle requirement, the Principal
shall be entitled to a monthly stipend of one hundred and fifty dollars ($150.00) for travel
within Marin and Sonoma Counties. For travel outside Marin or Sonoma Counties, the
Principal shall be reimbursed in a manner commensurate with that provided to all other

district employees.

8. The Principal shall be evaluated by the Superintendent pursuant to district policies. The
evaluation so required shall be exclusive to any statutory rights to evaluation and is an

integral part of this agreement.

9. The Principal is expected to seek educational and professional advancement while she is
employed by the District. She is, therefore, encouraged to attend professional meetings at
the local and state levels, as the needs and finances of the District shall permit.

TOMALES ELEMENTARY BODEGA BAY ELEMENTARY TOMALES HIGH SCHOOL WEST MARIN ELEMENTARY INVERNESS PRIMARY
(707) 878-2214 (707) 875-2724 (707) 878-2286 {415) 663-1014 (415) 669-1018
FAX: 878-2467 FAX:875-2182 FAX: 878-2787 FAX: 663-8558 FAX: 669-1581

TRF_ 108_!TATION
(7ur)or8-2221



SHORELINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

PO. Box 198 Tomales, California 94971 (707) 878-2266 FAX (707) 878-2554

10. The agreement is subject to all applicable laws of the State of California, rules and
regulation of the State Board of Education, and the rules, regulations, and policies of the
Board, all of which are made a part of term and conditions of this contract as set forth

herein.

11. Principal hereby represents that she is, on the date of this agreement, eligible for and will
be awarded a valid California Administrator’s Credential and a valid California Teacher's
Credential and such credentials will be registered with the Marin County Office of

Education.
Governing Board of the Shoreline Unified School District Date
Superintendent, Shoreline Unified School District Date

I hereby accept this offer of employment and agree to comply with the conditions thereof and fulfill all
of the duties of employment at West Marin Elementary School and Inverness Elementary School for

the Shoreline Unified School District.

Principal, West Marin Elementary School Date
& Inverness Elementary School

TOMALES ELEMENTARY BODEGA BAY ELEMENTARY TOMALES HIGH SCHOOL WEST MARIN ELEMENTARY INVERNESS PRIMARY
(707)878-2214 (707) 875-2724 (707) 878-2286 (415) 663-1014 (415) 669-1018
FAX:878-2467 FAX:875-2182 FAX:878-2787 FAX: 663-8558 FAX: 669-1581

TRA_ 109_%TATION
(7ur)5r8-2221



SHORELINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

PO. Box 198 Tomales, California 94971 (707) 878-2266 FAX (707) 878-2554

EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT FOR SITE PRINCIPAL
TOMALES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
BODEGA BAY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

The following is an agreement between the Governing Board of the Shoreline Unified School
District, hereinafter referred to as “Board” and Norma Oregén-Santarelli, hereinafter referred
to as “Principal”. The above-named parties hereby mutually agree as follows:

1. The District hereby employs the Principal commencing July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021.

2. The salary of the Principal shall be $131,786 in 2020-21 and shall consist of a 212-day work
year. Specific work days will be approved by the Superintendent.

3. The District will pay ACSA dues on behalf of the Principal.
4. The Principal shall receive either a district-paid cell phone or a stipend of $50.00 per month.

5. The Principal agrees to perform the duties designated for this position by the Governing
Board and to provide all services related to the position of Principal.

6. The Principal shall be entitled to reimbursement for actual and necessary expenses incurred
while preforming duties incidental to this agreement. Reimbursement shall be in
accordance with applicable Board regulations.

7. The Principal is required to be present at different campuses and other district facilities on a
regular basis. In order to reimburse the Principal for this vehicle requirement, the Principal
shall be entitled to a monthly stipend of one hundred and fifty dollars ($150.00) for travel
within Marin and Sonoma Counties. For travel outside Marin or Sonoma Counties, the
Principal shall be reimbursed in a manner commensurate with that provided to all other

district employees.

8. The Principal shall be evaluated by the Superintendent pursuant to district policies. The
evaluation so required shall be exclusive to any statutory rights to evaluation and is an
integral part of this agreement.

9. The Principal is expected to seek educational and professional advancement while she is
employed by the District. She is, therefore, encouraged to attend professional meetings at
the local and state levels, as the needs and finances of the District shall permit.

TOMALES ELEMENTARY BODEGA BAY ELEMENTARY TOMALES HIGH SCHOOL ~ WEST MARIN ELEMENTARY INVERNESS PRIMARY
(707) 878-2214 (707) 875-2724 (707) 878-2286 (415) 663-1014 (415) 669-1018
FAX: 878-2467 FAX:875-2182 FAX:878-2787 FAX: 663-8558 FAX: 669-1581

TRA_ 110 _TATION
(7urj0r0-2221



SHORELINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

PO. Box 198 Tomales, California 94971 (707) 878-2266 FAX (707) 878-2554

10. The agreement is subject to all applicable laws of the State of California, rules and
regulation of the State Board of Education, and the rules, regulations, and policies of the
Board, all of which are made a part of term and conditions of this contract as set forth

herein.

11. Principal hereby represents that she is, on the date of this agreement, eligible for and will
be awarded a valid California Administrator’s Credential and a valid California Teacher’s
Credential and such credentials will be registered with the Marin County Office of

Education.
Governing Board of the Shoreline Unified School District Date
Superintendent, Shoreline Unified School DiStrict Date

[ hereby accept this offer of employment and agree to comply with the conditions thereof and fulfill all
of the duties of employment at Tomales Elementary School and Bodega Bay Elementary School for the

Shoreline Unified School District.

Principal, Tomales Elementary School Date
& Bodega Bay Elementary School

TOMALES ELEMENTARY BODEGA BAY ELEMENTARY TOMALES HIGH SCHOOL  WEST MARIN ELEMENTARY INVERNESS PRIMARY
(707) 878-2214 (707) 875-2724 (707) 878-2286 (415) 663-1014 {415) 669-1018
FAX: 878-2467 FAX: 875-2182 FAX: 878-2787 FAX: 663-8558 FAX: 669-1581

TR/_111 -TATION
(7ur)B78-2221



